BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

A [ANSAS CITY

% BRU

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

June 21, 2023

N M @4 EEy 0 ASSOCIATION OF
| o 1IN & h_‘ EEEEEEEEEEEEE
S N : Gold Award
-'f 3 for

Competitiveness

gD ol omp: :
Reliable Public chievemen

Power Provider M




Table of Contents
June 21, 2023

Agenda Item #IIL.........ccccveiiiiiiiiiiiciciininciieineerenenes cersrsssnnnssnnssn Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.............cccceee.......Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 7, 2023
Agenda [tem #V.....covveiiivnnnnnen Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 7, 2023

Agenda Item #VIL......coriviriiiiiiiiiiniriirncnentiessinssnmnmcaceess General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Iter #HI1



i

z Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
June 21, 2023 - 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
David Haley, At Large, Position 2
- Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
Jeff Bryant, District 3

Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Tom Groneman, District 2

1. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 7, 2023

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 7, 2023

VI. Public Comments

VII. General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  April 2023 Financials & Approval of previously presented
Financials

ii. Electric Production - Post OQutage Update
iii.  Miscellaneous Comments
VIII.  Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 6-7-23
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, June 7, 2023 at 5:00 PM The following Board Members were
present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman attended via zoom, Vice
President; Robert L. Milan, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Mary Gonzales. David Haley attended via
Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Wendy Green, Senior Counsel;
Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Patrice
Townsend, Director Utility Services; Carlos Quijas, Development Coordinator; and Rick
Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.
Roll call was taken. The following Board Members were present, Ms. Mulvany Henry,
Mr. Bryant, Ms. Gonzales, Mr. Milan, and Mr. Groneman via Zoom. Mr. Haley joined via

Zoom at 5:09 PM and arrived in person at 5:33 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

No Board comments were made.

Item #5 —Economic Development Fund Request

Mr. Johnson and Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services, presented two
Economic Development Fund requests.

Homefield Baseball Complex was the first discussed. Some items discussed during
the presentation included:

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) §S
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

¢ Concerns that the proposal didn’t fall within the scope of the economic
development policy and the requested funds could not be allocated.

o Historically, BPU had issues with the developer meeting infrastructure
requirements that would benefit the community in the future.

o The developer did not share their financials along with the request causing
concern.

e The possibility of overextension was a concern as the parameters keep getting
expanded, but nothing has been opened to start collecting revenue.

o Continued communication with the Unified Government (UG) would be made
pertaining to the Star Bond agreement that was in place regarding the
infrastructure.

e The Economic Development Committee recommended denying this request.

The second request was submitted by Central Avenue Betterment Association. ltems
discussed during the presentation included:

o All electric equipment would be installed during renovation that would be
metered separately from the front portion of the building.

e Comments were made about referring the request to the UG first.

» Discussion of a dedicated conference room which BPU could access for
community meetings as well as potential future partnerships.

o The Economic Development Committee had recommended approval.

It was advised that to be compliant with the Economic Development Policy, both
funding requests would proceed to the Regular Session for a vote.

Due to time availability, Mr. Johnson gave the following updates:

Mr. Johnson discussed getting the community engagement notice out to the public.

He also checked Board availability for the July 5™ meeting. He planned to schedule

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES —~ WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

the Rate Hearing vote for that meeting.

Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, provided a
Rate Hearing recap including hearing dates, times, and expectations.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:45 PM by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Ms. Gonzalez and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

SUMMARY OF

Request for
Economic Development Assistance
Pertaining to
Homefield Baseball Complex
50-Acre Youth-Oriented Baseball Complex
1501 North 90 Street
Kansas City Kansas 66109

April 15, 2023



B BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNI(TY

Index
General Manager’s Recommendation

Utility Services’ Evaluation

Report
Equal Opportunity Employer
Estimated Electric and Water Usage & Revenue

Economic Development Assistance
Received from other Agencies

Business Description
Engineering Electric and Water Cost Estimates
Financial Statements, Records, Etc, — Separate Book

New or Expanding Business for Community
and Monetary Amount of Improvements

Number, Nature and Type of New Jobs, Projected
Salaries, Recruitment Plan for Affirmative Action
Hiring for KCK Labor Market

Business Development Questionnaire

Staff Acknowledgements

Applicant’s Request Letter

Financial Information
Pro-Forma & Costs: None provided

Business Development Questionnaire
Economic Development Assistance Request for:

Homeficld Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023

Section



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 1
General Manager’s Recommendation

After reviewing this EDF application, it appears that Mr. Napper is requesting that the
BPU Board of Directors consider refunding the developer’s cost for materials and labor
needed to construct an underground electric circuit to his property.

The BPU has made significant financial investments over the years in extending electrical
feeders and making those circuits available to connect customers. Every residential and
commercial developer will have costs for installing equipment to connect power to its
location per BPU policy.

We furnished the developer with a $2.25 - $2.5 million-dollar cost estimate for the BPU
infrastructure costs that Homefield would be responsible for reimbursing us for. Homefield
would also be responsible for installing the duct bank, manholes, and equipment pads in
addition to these costs. We offered to let the developer install that infrastructure on their
own versus BPU installing it and charging the developer since they can save on the sales tax
and pilot charges using their own labor.

The Unified Government has convinced the State to expand the Star Bond district
eastward and award $130 million to this project. Within the provisions of the Star Bond
agreement, the developer is responsible for paying for public infrastructure and utilities
needed to support this project.

The Unified Government is also considering increasing the original Star Bond request and
also adding an additional 2 cents sales tax to assist with building a hotel and other retail
within the district. The added sales tax will also be a way of repaying the Star Bonds.

My recommendation is to not approve this request based upon the incentives mentioned
above. While this project will add revenue to the utility and offer local jobs to residents, the
state and local governments, and therefore our customers, are already making significant
investments into this development.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitied by: Utility Services April 2023



= BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 2

Director of Utility Services’
Evaluation

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



= BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

TO: . William Johnson

FROM: Patrice Townsend

DATE: April 15, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for
Economic Development Assistance
For Homefield Baseball Complex
50-Acre Youth-Oriented Baseball Complex
1501 North 90" Street
Kansas City Kansas 66109

REPORT

Mr. Richard Napper, Developer of Homefield Baseball Complex has submitted this request for
economic development assistance for $2,250,000 for assistance with the electrical components
and infrastructure of the project.at 1501 N. 90" Street, Kansas City, Kansas 66109. The baseball
complex will consist of 8-synthetic turf, lighted fields with concession amenities.

This facility will attract youth players and their families from not only the Kansas City Metro
area, but from the greater Midwest area as well. This request is to assist with the cost of
electrical site work, infrastructure, the state-of-the-art sports lighting systems and electrical
infrastructure for the concession and restroom facilities. This project is 100% electric.

HFPG KCK, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Homefield and they own approximately 29
parcels of land in western KCK totaling about 281 acres. It is their intent to continue to develop
these parcels of land, bringing in new businesses to KCK, many of which they will own and
operate like this project. So far, they have brought the Homefield Multi-family housing project,
Camping World, Perfect Game Baseball, Homefield Tournament and Training Facility and
Margaritaville. And, they have many more properties to fill.

Wyandotte EDC, the UG Board of County Commissioners and the Commerce Department for the
State are in full support of the project.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



%% BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

HFPG KCK is an equal opportunity employer as stated in their Business
Development Questionnaire. They are not a minority owned firm.

ELECTRIC AND WATER USAGE & REVENUE ESTIMATE

The estimated electric and water annual consumption and revenue is as follows:

Electric: (525,000/kWh) $130,%900.00

Water: (7,248/CCF's) $30,400.00

Total estimated electric and water annual revenue is $161,300.00

Total estimated electric and water annual revenue is $161.300.00 (before taxes and PILOT)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE RECEIVED FROM
OTHER AGENCIES

This project is a STAR Bond district and has received sales tax incentives from the UG as well as
the State. The project was the recipient of a SPARK grant from the State as well. Thisisa major
tourism destination.

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

Homefield is a corporation established in 2018. Their primary business type is youth sports
training, sports academy, game play and tournaments, and real estate development. Their
corporate headquarters are currently located in KCMO, pending their move to KCK.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homeficld Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



2% BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

ELECTRIC ENGINEERING ESTIMATES:

Homefield Baseball Fields electrical cost were estimated at $90,720.00

WATER ENGINEERING ESTIMATES:

Homefield Baseball Fields water cost were estimated at: $115,358.00

Total Electric and Water Costs: $206,078.00

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. RECORDS, ETC.

They cannot share any financial records with the Board of Public Utilities

NEW OR EXPANDING BUSINESS FOR THE COMMUNITY AND
MONETARY AMOUNT OF IMPROVEMENT

Homefield Baseball, will bring-in thousands of families to Wyandotte County and in tum those
families will utilize lodging, restaurants and other amenities in the area. The masterplan of
Homefield, just from a construction value, is over $800,000,000 and will account for significant
local jobs and taxes.

Additional revenues to the community:

PILOT at 11.9% on electric and $19,195.00
water sales (annually commercial):
Sales taxes @ 9.125% on electric $ 14,719.00
and water sale (annual commercial)
Total Annual Additional Revenues to the Community: $33,914.00
7

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Lhility Services April 2023



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

NUMBER, NATURE AND TYPE OF NEW JOBS, PROJECTED
SALARIES. RECRUITMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION HIRING
FROM KCK LABOR MARKET

Homefield currently employees 36-FTE with 2.5% living in Wyandotte County. They plan to
hire 10 new full-time employees at start up and add another 50-employees over the next few
years.

Pursuant to the Development Agreement with the UG, Home Fields have goals for Local,
Women and Minority and are achieving the goals. They have also engaged a significant union
presence on the job sites.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

The Business Development Questionnaire follows this report.

Address of Record: HFPG KCK, LLC - Homefield
320 W. Pennway St., Suite 300
Kansas City, Missouri 64108
816-985-7770

STAFF ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Staff Acknowledges the following:

1. Staff acknowledges that this request for $2,250,000 far exceeds the max Economic
Development Fund amount for 2023.

2. The Owner stated that this facility will be all-electric, which mostly consist of field
lighting and some concession stands.

3. Estimated utilities at the location is $161,300.00 in Electric and Water annual revenues.

4. All other provisions of BPU Policies and Practices apply.

8

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

SUMMARY OF

Request for
Economic Development Assistance
Pertaining to
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Purchase of the Stables Building
1303 Central Avenue
Kansas City Kansas 66102

October 19, 2022



|

< BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Index
General Manager’s Recommendation

Utility Services’ Evaluation

Report
Equal Opportunity Employer

Economic Development Assistance
Received from other Agencies

Business Description
Project’s Electric and/or Water Revenue Forecasts
Financial Statements, Records, Etc,

New or Expanding Business for Community
and Monetary Amount of Improvements

Number, Nature and Type of New Jobs, Projected
Salaries, Recruitment Plan for Affirmative Action
Hiring for KCK Labor Market

Business Development Questionnaire

Staff Recommendation

Applicant’s Request Letter

Financial Information
Pro-Forma & Costs Submitted Separately

Business Development Questionnaire

Exhibits

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenuc Bettenment Association
Submitted by: Uulity Services October 2022

Section



> BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 1

General Manager’s Recommendation

I'met with Edger Galicia on March 3, 2023 at his CABA office to discuss his plans for
renovating this building along with discussing a number of other topics. This application is
somewhat different than the requests that are normally sent to the board for economic
development financial consideration. For example, it is a renovation project consisting of a
small office facility as opposed to a new larger scale construction project. The financial
return of investment may take some additional time to achieve; however, with the right
collaboration, the benefits we could potentially gain from supporting in the project could
go well beyond a simple monetary return on investment calculation.

My recommendation is to approve his request and offer economic development support for
the amount requested as he has agreed to install all electric heating/cooling and also rewire
and meter the renovated sections separately. This will serve as a community meeting space
for CABA to try to continue with their mission of encouraging redevelopment of businesses
and residential projects along the Central Avenue corridor.

Our discussions also lead into how can BPU make additional inroads into the Hispanic
community and work toward a goal of increasing BPU awareness among residents and
businesses and also entice them to continue to make investment in our community, We
exchanged a few ideas and agreed to continue to have this dialogue as we both saw the

potential for BPU to help out in the area.

In summary, I believe that this could potentially be an investment opportunity where
BPU’s name may be more prominently displayed in this part of town. It could also serve as
a place where we may sometimes visit to meet with the community and offer them
suggestions on how to better engage our utility on program activities that we would like to
discuss. Finally, I have been working with HR on shoring up our efforts with regards to
minority job recruiting and this may help with building a bridge into making progress with
some of those efforts as well.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 2

Utility Services’
Evaluation

Economic Development Assistonce Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Associntion
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

TO: William Johnson

FROM: Patrice Townsend Via Carlos Quijas

DATE: October 20, 2022

SUBJECT: Request for
Economic Development Assistance
From Central Avenue Betterment Association
Purchase of the Stables Building 1303 Central
Avenue, Kansas City Kansas 66102

REPORT

Mr. Edger Galicia, Executive Director of Central Avenue Betterment Association (CABA), has
submitted this request for economic development assistance for $60,000.00 to purchase the
Stables Building located at 1303 Central Avenue, Kansas City, Kansas 66102,

For 45 years CABA has been serving the Central Avenue Area of Kansas City Kansas, CABA’s
mission is to own their own space that will accelerate and increase their backing to other
nonprofits and will help partnership with other community-oriented organizations. The delivery
of their leadership programs, entrepreneurial activities and events, business excellence
incentives, community pride projects as well as, healthy living programs from their own facility
will uplift the socially responsible work they do.

In order to promote and deliver on their Mission, "To better the quality of life in our community"
CABA works on 5 areas of human development,

1.- Community Pride,
2.- Leadership,
3.- Entrepreneurship,

4.- Business Excellence &

Economic Development Assistance Reguest for:
Central Avenue Betierment Association
Submitted by: Uility Services October 2022



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

5.- Healthy Living,

For each of these 5 areas they produce programs or events that generate and reinforce the
practices in the members of their community lives.

Programs:
et La Placita, Business Incubator
= Summer Start Up, Youth Leadership Summer Mentoring Program

& Free Wheels for Kids, Elementary, Middle and High Schools as well as Adult Cycling
activities to promote active living

Events:

= Earth Day Celebration. Community Pride, Leadership

= 5 de Mayo Horse Ride. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

= The Flavors of Central Tour. Business Excellence, Entrepreneurship

= Central Avenue Dotteversity Parade. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

= Day of the Dead Celebration. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

Partnerships:

= The Toolbox, Small Business Resource Center. Entrepreneurship, Business Excellence.

= Third Fridays Art Walk. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

Future use of the facility includes:

Small Event Space, Classroom Education Programming, Low Income/no cost Office Shared
Space for new project owners and entrepreneurs, Community Bicycle Shop, Special projects
production area, New Nonprofit Organizations No Cost Safe Space and much more.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

CBA is an equal opportunity employer as stated in the Business Development
Questionnaire. And, a full DE&I statement is listed on their website at
CABAKCK .org.

ELECTRIC AND WATER REVENUE FORECAST

The electric and water consumption and billing for the current 12-months is following;

Electric: (3,365 kWh) $2,723.00

Water (16 CCF's) $ 300.00

Total electric and water annual revenue is $ 3,023.00

Total electric and water annual revenue is $3.023.00 (before taxes and PILOT)

The building currently has gas. The CABA offices will also have mini split water heaters,
secondary space and backroom electric heating, electric washers and electric A/C cooling.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE RECEIVED FROM
OTHER AGENCIES

CABA received a Capacity Building Grant from Kauffman Foundation.

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

CABA was established in 1977 and is a Non-Profit Corporation 501(C) 3

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenuc Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



% BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

ENGINEERING LOAD ESTIMATES

There are no engineering loads for this project as it an existing building for resale.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. RECORDS, ETC.

CABA has submitted their 990-EZ Tax Form for 2020

NEW OR EXPANDING BUSINESS FOR THE COMMUNITY AND
MONETARY AMOUNT OF IMPROVEMENT

PILOT at 11.9% on electric and $633.00
water sales (annually commercial):

Sales taxes @ 8.9525% on electric $271.00
and water sale (annual commercial)

Total Annual Additional Revenue to the Community: $ 904.00

NUMBER, NATURE AND TYPE OF NEW JOBS, PROJECTED
SALARIES, RECRUITMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION HIRING
FROM KCK LABOR MARKET

This is an established organization with a DE&I mission. They currently have 2-FTE and plan to
hire eight FTE in the next five years.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Ceniral Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

The Business Development Questionnaire follows this report.
Address of Record:  Central Avenue Betterment Association
1301 Central Avenue

Kansas City, Kansas 66102
913-281-9222

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the following;
1) Staff acknowledges that the Stables building has gas heating in portions of the
building. The Economic Development Fund Policy states that the project must be
electrically heated.

2) The Owner stated that the building also has electric HVAC equipment in the area of
the CABA offices.

3) Current utilities at the location is $3,023.00 in Electric and Water annual revenues,

4) All other provisions of BPU Policies and Practices apply.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Beticrment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 6-7-23
Agenda ltem #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
)SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, June 7, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Robert L. Milan. Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Mary
Gonzales, and David Haley. Thomas Groneman. Vice President; attended via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer; Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Maurice Moss,
Executive Director Corporate Compliance; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply;
Glen Brendel, Executive Director Electric Production; Darrin McNew, Executive Director
Electric Operations; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information
Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Patrice Townsend, Director
Utility Services; Carlos Quijas, Development Coordinator; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; and Rick Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in
person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
No confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the
other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present, Mr, Groneman via Zoom.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

Mr. Bryant requested that item iii under General Managers/Staff Reports be plural;
correcting to Economic Development Fund Requests.
Page 1 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to approve the Agenda with said change by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of May 17, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of May 17, 2023, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of May 17, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of May 17, 2023,
by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Rayan Makarem with CleanAirNow, 3730 Metropolitan Ave., asked the Board to
consider a disconnect moratorium during the summer months for residential customers. He
commented that Unified Government (UG) charges should not be bundled with BPU charges.
He also spoke about how money from federal funding could be utilized.

Ms. Mulvany Henry spoke about the importance of sharing this communication with the
UG as well.

Mr. Haley said he would like to see how BPU was affected by the change in the Cold
Weather Policy to gauge how a summer moratorium might affect the Utility.

Ms. Tscher Manck, Wyandotte County, asked a question about the BPU 2018 Budget.

Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, asked Ms.
Manck to provide the document she referenced and advised they could further discuss.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

i. 2022 Annual Audit: Ms. Austin, presented the final results and highlights for the 2022
Audited Financial Results. (See attached PowerPoint.) Ms. Austin then introduced Mr.
Jacob Holman of Forvis, LLP to review the year-end audit and process.

Mr. Austin and Mr. Holman, responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Page 2 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )

)SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

il.

iit.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 5285, the Under Recovery of the Energy
Rate Component (ERC) for the 3™ and 4™ quarter of 2022 in the amount of
$14,781,274 which will be recognized over the first and second quarters of 2023, by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 5286, authorizing the adoption of the 2022
Audited Financial Statements and Schedules, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Electric Supply Quarterly Update: Mr. Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply, gave a presentation regarding the manual load shed plan and its intentions. He
recapped the load shed event that occurred in 2021, how BPU was impacted, and what
was learned from that event. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Purtee, responded to questions and comments from the Board.
Economic Development Fund Request: Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services,
presented the Homefield Baseball Complex request which was discussed in the Board

Work Session, and asked for a vote.

A motion was made to deny the request pertaining to Homefield Baseball Complex, by
Mr. Bryant, and seconded by Mr. Groneman, and carried unanimously.

Ms. Townsend then presented the Central Avenue Betterment Association fund request
discussed in the Board Work Session, and asked for a vote.

A motion was made to approve Resolution 5287, approving economic assistance to the
Central Avenue Betterment Association, by Mr. Bryant.

Mr. Milan would like the record to show that the request should be submitted to the UG
first for community improvement.

The motion was seconded by, Ms. Gonzales. Roll call was taken:
Mr. Haley - yes

Mr. Milan - no

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes
Page 3 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

)SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Bryant - yes
Ms. Gonzales — yes
Mr. Groneman - yes
The motion carried.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson commented that he went over those items in the
Work Session and turned the meeting over to Ms. Mulvany Henry.

Item #8 — Board Comments
Mr. Haley thanked staff for the update on matters presented.

Mr. Milan said, for the record, others had raised the issue of a BPU audit but that the
BPU was already subject yearly. He stated that there was an audit schedule identified by BPU
staff and the Board and that the audit information presented to the UG was inaccurate.

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked Ms. Austin and Mr. Holman for the timely audit
completion. She added appreciation to Mr. Purtee for providing more detail about the load shed
event. She also expressed that she was glad that BPU was part of Southwest Power Pool and not
ERCOT.

Mr. Bryant thanked the presenters for the evening’s presentations, and noted that the
information on the load shed event was eye opening and a reminder that a diverse portfolio of
energy sources was helpful to the utility. He was thankful that staff was using the experience
to refine the utility’s processes for the future.

Ms. Gonzales also thanked everyone who presented and offered comments. She also
welcomed Ms. Kaleigh Hanson, Administrative Assistant, to her new role.

Mr. Groneman had no comments.

Item #9 — Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

Page 4 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

“I move that after taking a seven minute break the Board go into Executive Session for 30
minutes in the Board room to discuss confidential matters related to employment of the general
manager, a personnel matter of nonelected personnel as justified under the exception in the
Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the General Manager, William Johnson and Counsel
Angela Lawson, be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the
room and electronic and telephonic transmissions to cease, and that we reconvene in open
session returning to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 8:05 PM to either take action
in an Open Session or to adjourn.

A motion to go into Executive Session and reconvene at 8:05 PM was made by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales.

Mr. Haley expressed his point of view regarding Board members not being able to participate
in the Executive Session if they are attending via the use of technology.

Ms. Mulvany Henry said that the topic would be discussed at a Board Policy Committee
meeting.

Roll call was taken:

Mr. Haley — no

Mr. Milan - yes

Ms. Mulvany Henry — yes

Mr. Bryant - yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

Mr. Groneman - yes

The motion carried. The Board without Mr. Groneman, moved into Executive Session,
At 8:05 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

A motion was made by Mr. Bryant to extend the Executive Session for 10 minutes to end at
8:15 PM, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Page 5 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 7, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

)} SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

At 8:15 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Item #10 — Adjourn

At 8:15 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales
and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 6 of 6



€202 ‘L dunr

S}inS3ay |elukul{ p3iIpny £20¢

ALINAWWOD S0 H3M0d IHL

d9 2=

gty



£202 10 dunr-uer u| paziudoday "G YIS 0 JaLenD
wi? B i€ 2202 104 UCHIB|0) S3pUN JHI PIzIUB0IY, ,

1enioy ZzZ0Z 0} 1eny (Z0Z Huliedwod LA - a3ueLIep

NEEYS jeLnsnpu WOZI$  1euisnpu
ML99$  1eJsuruo) WY'lz$  1elssuwruo)
MZLIF  1eluspisay Wy'll$  1enuepisay
~131EM / oupPey

_xmdp 6L0G8E $ [ ZLL6ZE $ [%COL GIE6YE $ i 6L0°GBE $
7285 GCECS L2608 %285
GGZZEE $ | iz § 8EY'B6C $ | GSZZEE $

QA aiA A @A

ZZ0z (X)) |zz0z 1bpng 120Z (Ad) zzoz (A0)

S)INSay Jeldueul

SUOI[{U V) SIBJ|OQ 4 4

pauIquo)
JOYBM
U

(LA 2202 - SaNuUsAsY

ALINNWWOD 30 ¥3IMO0d 3HL

Ndd



W7'e$)

V39
VTAYAY) asL
MS0L%) V39 WSZ$ uononpo.d
WIS asL WE'LS 1ond
(4ze$) uonanpold Wy'6$ Jamod paseyding
217V / SHPR
[%LEL LL6LE $ |SIVIVE § WL £26109¢ $ | 9LL6LZ $
G9'sE G068 TrA Gy9'GE
€I $ | 01S80Z $ 8v9vil $ | 1E19E $
LA @A ata aiA
Zz0z (X)) |zeoz 1ebpng 1202 (Ad) 220z (A)

S)INsay eueul

1eNI2Y ZZ0Z 03 1en1ay 1Z0Z Bunediuod QA - saueLep

SUOI||IU) U} SI€)10C 4 4.

pauIquio)
saem
e

Q1A ZZ0Z - sasuadxg bunesadp

ALINNWNDD 30 ¥3IMOd 3HL

Ndf 5



0s€éy ¢ |eslez  $
yhelL 1699
9008 $i98v1C $
ata alA
oz (K) 1zzoz wbpng

Ss)Insay jeueul

9787t $ | oce'ey $
6564 el
L88'9C $ | 900°8E $
ala alA
1202 (Ad) 2zoz (K0)

SUOIII U] SIBJIOQ, 4

paUIGWO)
Jorem
a3

(LA 2202 - uonisod 1N ul sbuey)

ALINTIWWDD 40 ¥3MOd JHL

Nd9 5



pauiguo)

G8'l Uz
67l Ll Riem
Al €0 aupPeg

JauelR( | Jequsdsq

120z (Ad) | Z20Z (AD)
107id o/m afielaan) 1qeQ

Wz €87 | pauiqwo)
76'L 6127 E) Y
vEZ €L JupPs 3

Joquidsq | sequisdeg
[20Z (\d) | Zzoz (W)
1071d yim abetaao) 1g8g

(sesuadxa jo shesaae Buljod Yuow z| uo paseq)
M0SL$-M00L$ Arewixoiddy = Aeq |

S]1INSay jeldueul

€9 L 89
08y $ | 6077 $ | 9577 $
JOGUIDADN JBquedeg Jaquieda(g
[AA17A 1202 (Ad) Zz0Z (AD)
UoRIsod ysen

pueH-uo-yse) sAeq
(ws3) pauiquio)

abeJano) 1geg § uoilisod yse)

ALINNWKWDD 30 ¥3MOd JHL

Ndf S



0O HINLSDRIL DUR ST S 1) #41 Ui Burpuod 1 UNYMO LORTIE B! 'dT] EIAKOS IO XITWEPRI ¥ $1 BIAHOA

(009" SIAI0)

2202 ‘L€ Jaquiadag
unossiy ‘A0 sesueyy

suonesjunwuwio) palinbay bujpnjou) ‘ypny
juswiajels jeloueuly Zzoz ayj Jo s)nsay

sesuey ‘AJ1H
sesue)] jo sailin Aliqnd jo pieog

juswabeuey
pue sajjjulwo) jipny
‘s103}93li( JO pieog 0} Jodoay

S/A40O4



£202 ' sesuey| ‘AJ10 SESUBRY| JO SaNn 2Iqnd Jo pJeog

TR e S s SR S e QU SUIYORYIY

5 e crerenne cerreereeeesteeesaraeenrnens eeereene ceaeeenraeees SUONEOIUNWILICS) Palinbay JaLO
g e et atere et e et e be s e s b e s s ekt et e s e naneeesare oan ~upny Aq paunusp| sjuswisnipy
J s reeseseesses gPISE] — SJUSLLIEAL | SAJBUWIA)Y B 9101104 Buunoooy juesyubig
G S20110B1d g SAI010g BURUN09oY JUBOIUBIS JO S)oadsy SARENEND
s SJUBLISIEIS [BIOUBUI payIpNy au) BuiAuedLiosy UoREWIO| 810
SOnIIqISUCASaY Q@ MIIAIAD

L ....AOON Un—._<v ..._UmOhn_Q< ) >mwn—m._um npny inQ mc_ﬁ._mmmﬂ_ SUOIJEIIUNWIWIOY —u@.___‘_U@m

SjuauU09



sesue)y| ‘A)lD SesuR) JO SAIMNN HgNd JO pieog

"‘SUOIIDBSUEL) ||B JO JIpne pajlejap & apnjoul jJou pip pue sjoym B Se uaye) sjuawalels
[BIDUBUY 84} 0} Uoljejal ul paysi|ge)ss Sem S)sa) Jipne ano Jo adoos ay "sjuswale)s
[e1ouBUy 8y} INoge aoueInsse ‘ajnjosge ueyl 18  BJ ‘ejgruoseal ulelqo o} paubisap

S| S3IRIS pajun a8y} Jo [essuan) Jojjondwon) ayy Aq panss) splepue)s buiipny JUBLLIUIBADL)

Ul paulejuod sjipne |eoueu 0] a|geoljdde spiepuels ay) pue (Syyo) eousuly Jo salels
pajun ay ul paydaooe A|jesauab spiepuels Guiipne yium adueploooe ul paultopad jipne uy

(dVvVv9D) eouswy jo sejels pajun ay)
ul pajdasoe Ajlesauab ssidipuid Bununcooe yym sosuepliodse Uy paledsid ale ‘aoueuisacb yium

pabieys asoy Jo Jybisiano ay) yum ‘Juswabeuew Aq paledasd usaq aAey jey) sjuswalels
[e1oueUlY 3} Jayieym Jnoge uoiuido ue Buissaldxs pue Buiwioy 1o} ajqisuodsal st SIANNMOS
£202 ‘€2 Aenuer pajep JOBJIUOD N0 YIM 92UBPIODOE Ul PRJONPUO)) e

220z ‘1€ Jaqwada( papus Jeak 8y} Joj pue Jo sy e

Ipny
'SJUSLLS)e]S [BIDURLILY JNOA O} pajejal S)inNsal Jipne SieA0d podsl siy ] ingQ jo adoog
uoissnoasiq 1933\l

sanljiqisuodsay R MIIAIBAQ

:sapiiqisuodsal asay) Buipnioul ‘noA 0} SyEW }SNW am SuoleauUNWIWOoD palinbal ase siapew Bumojjo) ay

(092 2-nv) yoeouddy
© ABajess 1pny 1nQ Bulpiebay suonediunwwon) paiinbay



€z0z‘ aunr sesuey ‘AiD Sesuey| JO SaNINN dliand Jo pieog

NdE UIUIM SI8YI0 o
Juawasbeuey pue 'sayIWWIOD HIPNY ‘Sl0jo8li(] JO pieog e

:sarped payloads asay) ey} Jayjo suokue AQ pssn ‘aq Jou pinoys pue ‘aq 0] papuajul uoIISIY
jJou si pue Bumo||o) 8y} JO 8SN pue uoeLUIOLI BU) Joy Aj]2|0S papusiul SI UONEIIUNWLWOD SIY | uonnqulsiq

"JOBJJUOD UNO U] PAJUSISSI JAYUN) 81 SINC pue saljl|iqisuodssal INoA ‘saniiqisuodsal
1noA jo aoueusenob yp  pebieyo asoy Jo Juswabeuew aAsljal Jou Sa0p JIpne Jno

‘gouapuadspu; buipiebal syuawaiinbal [eoi1Y)a JuBAS|RL
I yim patjdwod aaey ‘wuly Jno pue ‘sjeudordde se ‘wi  1no uj SJ8yjo ‘wes) Juswabebua ay | asuapuadapu

‘goueussnob Uy, pabieys asoy) ypm pajesiunwiliod aq o} siayew
Jayjo BuiAynuep: jo asodind ay) Jo} sainpaosoid ubisap 0} Jojipne ay) asinbel jou op splepue)s
3y '|onuoo [euisiul pue ‘synsad ‘yoeoidde jipne Buipnjoul ‘ssadoud Buipodal jeloueul
ay) Buisasiano ul asueusanoh yum pabieyo asoy) Jo senijiqisuodsal au) 0] JUBAS|aL BB
1eU] SYVO Ulim 8oueptoode Ul palinbal suopesjunwiwod sapnjaul Jodal siy) ‘juswabebus ay)  uonesunwwo’)
0 seseyd Jayjo Buunp apew suonesunwwod Joud Buljou pue jsalajul Jo Seale 0} uohIppe u| INQ Jo Juaxy

uoiIssnosig Joye



€zoz  aunr sesue)y| ‘At sesuey| Jo saliun 21qnd Jo preog

‘uojndo ue yons ssasdxa jou op am 'AjBuipioooe pue ‘asueldwiod uo
JO |0JJU0D [BUISIUI JO SSBUBAIJDaUS ay} uo uojuido ue Bunuio} Jo sAnoe. o ue yum paubisep jou
alem aaue)|dwod Jo s}s8) Jno pue Buodel jerouBUl JOAO [01JUOD [BUISIUI JO UOKEISPISUOD INQO

SYOVO YIM 8oueplioode ul pawlouad sjusiusle)s |eisueul ey Jo Iipne ue

Buioday
uo paseq slayew Jayjo pue asueldwos uo pue Buiuodal [BlIoUBULL JSAC [OJUCD [BUIBIU| SYOVO
:SYOVS Aq paainbai se Buimo||ol 8y} Uuo ‘Zzoz ‘LE 19quasosa( 1o se suodal papiaosd osje apa |leuonippy

uolIssnoasiq Jape

spiepue}s }ipny JUSLWILIIAOL)



€202 sesuey) ‘A1) sesuey Jo sannn agnd Jo preog

paule)qo s)nsal 8y} se ||am Se ‘uonewrlou| Jayio
8y} uo pawuopad sainpasold ay) Buisofasip ‘podal s Jo)pne Jno Ul uofediuntuwoo sjeudoldde ayy epnpu) e

Aouajsisuoou) paynuepl ay) joa 09 0} Juawabeuew Buysanbal apnjoul pjnom suonoe
aAlsuodsal |Bljua)Od ‘pejessiw  [feusiewl aq o} sieadde uofjew.oul JaUj0 jey} aJemMe aWodaq asimIay)o
8M UBUM JO )SIxe 0] Jeadde se|oua)sisuoou| [Blajew Yyons Jey) Ajjuapl am usym Aeleudosdde puodsay e

Buipea|siw asimISY}0 S| UONJBULIOJU JOYJO 8Y)} JO S]SIXS OB} JO JUSLWISIB]ISSIW |euSieW ¥ ©
10 ‘ypne ay)
ul paulejqo abipejmouy s J0}ipne auy) pue UoljewWwIojul JaYyjo sy} uaamlaq Sisixa Aoua)sisuooul [eusjew y o
‘1Y) sUoeoIpuUl 10} USjB UIBWISY o
SjuSWa)E]S |elOUBUY BU} PUB UOIJEWIOUI JSUJ0 SY} UBaMIaq S)SIXa ADUS)SISUODU] [BLISJEW B JaYJaym JOpISUDT) e
:0] aJam sjuswale)s |eioueul paypne ay) buiduedwoosoe uopewlIol 1aylo 8y} 0} pajejal saaloalqo Jnp
uoljewnioju] 48Y3Q 0} pajejay SaAldalqQ Jojipny
"suoisjaelquesnbasqns malaal pue uonuepe s juatuabeuew o0} way) Bullg am ‘sispew

yons Aue Ajijuapl am J| "sjuswiele)s [BIoUBUl pelipnE ay} S)OIPBIIU0D Ajjeusiew Sjuswalie]s |BIDUBUL ay) apIsino
SUOJ}08S Ul POSSNOSIP UCIEULIOJUI [BIOUBUL §I BUIWIS)EP 0} Hodal aijua ay) peal am ‘sasnpesosd Jno jo ued sy

‘UlSJeY) pauIBjUOD UOHEWLIOUl 3Y) Jo AoBINDoE pue ssaus)e|dwod ay) 0} Se aoueinsse apiaotd
Jou saop uoiuido Ino ‘Ynsal e sk pue ‘Jodal [enuue sy} Ul paulejuod uoljewojul sy} upne o) pabebus jou asam app

"‘Wodau |enuue ay) Buuedaid Joj ajqisuodsai s| ‘soueulanoh ym pabieyo asoy) 1o Juswsbeuepy
"Hoday |eloueuld aAlsuayaldwo) |enuuy s uswabeuew Yym Buoje pajussald ale sjuswale)s |eiduBUl pajipne ay |

sjuawslels jeloueuld pajipny ay) bujAuedwoosoy uoljewsoju) 18Yi0



g£z0z '~ sunp sesuey) 'A} SESURY JO san Mgnd Jo pJeog

s|qenodal ale siajjew oN e

:smojjo} se ‘sa1o) od Bugunoooe |essusab se jam s suopoesuel oyoads 1o} Bupunoooe
ay) 0} paje|as SUONEISPISUOD BINSOISIP pue ‘Juswainseaw ‘uoniuboosal Buipnjoul ‘sway |ela)ew 104 saanoeid
pue saijod 10} dyvo ulyim sjuswiesl) Bununoooe eajjewss)je Buipsebal juswiabeuew yym suoissnasip pey apn

sjuaweal] Bununoossy aAleUId) Y

a|qepodal ale siajew ON e

‘Buimol|jo) ay) psjou am ‘(asnjeu 10 ‘azis ‘Buiwy Ji1sy) 0} anp
jensnun aq 0} Jeadde asimay)o jey) J0 SSsUISNg JO 8SIN0D [BLLIOU 3y} SpISINO suoioesuel) Jueoylubis) suonoesuel
|lensnun juesyiubis 10) pasn spoyiaw Bujunoade Jo saloljod Buyunoosoe jensnun yueosyubis o) J0adsal YIaA

Spoyja\ o S3I21j0d |ensnun

sesea7 /8 SV

:sabed Buimoj|o} ay) ul pajiejep
soldo) Buimol|o) ayy uonuane 1nok o} ||ea am ‘1eak ay) Bulnp paydope spiepuels Bupunoooe mau 0} Joadsal Ui

"SJUSWIS)E}S |BlIOUBUY PAJIPNE 8y} JO L 80N Ul paquasap ale sajoljod Bununoooe ueoiubls
S3191|0d Bununosdy Juesyiubig

JUBWSSISSE MNO Ul papn|oul pue sabed Buimol|o) ay) ul pajie}ap ale senew Buimoio) ay|
S321joeld R S3191|0d Bununooay jueayiubig Jo syoadsy aAnelend



€20z  eunr sesue)y ‘A0 SESURY| JO SN 2)Ignd Jo pJeog

ajqenodal ale sioyew ON e
:sa|dipund
Bununosoe jo uoneaidde s Ayug ayy Buipiebas suonealesqo Buimol|o) ay) epew am ‘Jipne ay) Jo 8502 sy} Buung

sajdidoulid Bununosay s . ug ay jo Ayjenpd ayj Jnoqy juawbpnpe 1nQ

585897 7L SJON e
:saJnso[asip asoy) Bunejnuwuoy ul apew syuswbpnl pajejal pue paAjOAUl SBNSSI U} SSNISIP
o0} pasedaid ale am Yoiym 10} SBINSO[ISIP JUSLWIS)E]S |BIDUBLY BAlISUSS Alenoied aAjoAul seale Bumoljo) sy

$2JNS0|9sI( JUsLWale]s [eldueul

sjyauaq JuswAojdwa-isod JayjQ e

Angey| uoisuad 19N e

spoyjaw uofeloaidap ajel sjisodwor) e

Sajlliqel] paniody e

spouad uoneziowe Buipnjoul ‘sanuaAal JO S]S00 paLaeq
SJUNO22E |NJGNOP 10} SOUBMO|lY =

:apn|oul s8jeW()Sa asoy) Jo ssausjqeuoseal ay} Bunsa) Joy sainpasold uno pue ssasosd
uojlewi}se sjuswabeuew ssnosip 0) paledaid ase am Yolum Joj Sajewl)sa yons Jo seale juedyiubis ~sjuswbpnl
S} uo paseq ‘uswabeuew Aq uoneledaid Juswsale)s |e1oueuly j0 Led |eibayu ue ate sajewss BupuNoooy

sajewjs3 Hununossy R suawbpnr Juawsbeuey



€20z’ sesuey| ‘Al sesuey| Jo salnn 2qnd Jo pieog

‘s}Insal |eouolsiy o} a|qesedwod jou

A19y1| a1e (oned Juaiind ay) se yons) uoisod Jau Jo Juawale)s sy} 0} pajejal slojedipul souewouad AsY s,ndg ay)
‘pJepue)s ay) jo uondope o} anp ‘uogippe uj “uoniubooal J0) sanljiqel| pue S}asse aseg| au} alnseaw pue uondope
JO UONIEISPISUOD 10} SIORIIUOD ases| JO 1St a)ajdwod e AJjuapl 0} awi Juesyiubis paiinbal g gSvyo) Jo uondopy
‘pPoyiawl saiajul aAnoaye ayy Buisn paziuboosal

aJe 3|qeAladal U] Y)im pajeId0sSe SLIooUl }$819)U| "Sa2JN0sal JO MOYU] palasep Buipuodsallod pue s|jgeAlsdal ases)

e 5zjubooal S10SSaT "J19sSe ay) 0} psjelal asuadxa uogezipowe pue Ajjigel ey) uo asuadxa jsalejul wodal peasul
Ing seses| bupesado payisseo Aisnojaald ay) 10} asuadxa Jual podal 166UO| Ou $88SSa) JusWAle)S AJIAlCR ay) U|

‘uoiisod 18U Jo JUSWS)E]S S,89SS3| Ay} Uo paziubooal ale sases)| ||B A|jenuejsqng "sI0Ss9| pue s2assa| Yjoq o)
sasea| buiziubooal Jo) [9pow auo sajeald g gSVO 'SaseaT /8 gSVo paydope Ndg @ul ‘LzZoz ‘1 Aenuepr aAloayg

soseaT ‘18 ASVD
s|iejag — sjuawjeal | aARBUId)Y R SaIdIj0d Bununosoy juedijubig



ggoz " aunp sesuey| 'Aug sesuey| Jo sannf algng Jo pJeog

"paje)ssiw Aj[elalew aq 0] sjuawale)s [eloueul polad-aininy asnes Ajjeijusjod pinoo ‘sjusius}e)ssiw
pajoaliooun assay) BuiAapun  ajBw Jo ‘sjuawia)e)ssiW PajoaLI0duUN asay) jo Joedwi ay) jey) s|qissod
S )| ‘'sjusLuale)s [ejoueul) Jea-juaLInd au) 0} [BUSJeLULI B 0} PALLISSP a1aM S)USLLBIBISSILL Pa)oallooun asay] s|Iy

"UOEIJUNLUWOD SIUY} 0} JUBLWIYOB)E Ue se papnjou
ale 9|0YMm B SE sjuatuaie)s [eioueul auy) 0] [BIAl) uey) alow nq ‘ajebaibbe ay) ul pue AjlenpiAipul Y)og ‘(eusjewiw sq
0} Juswabeuew Aq paulwisiap aism Jey) psjussald pouad seje| eyl 0} Buiulepad sjuswsielssIW JIpne pajaaliooun

‘ajebeai6be ay) ul Jo AjlenpiAipul ‘[eLS)eW 8q PIN0D  JNIN Y} Ul SjuaLISNipe YoIym Ul SESJE SAJ0AUIl ABY)
‘1aABMOY (Jelajew AjJuaind Jou S| Joays sjebaibbe oy} asnesaq papaooal Jou atam pasodold syjuswysnipe swog

SjuaLIvlR)SSIW pajoaLiooun

ajqepodal ale s1ajjew ON e
:Bumoljol Y epnjous seujua papiodal-juswabeuew pue pasodoid-io)pny
sjuawisnipy papioosay » pasodoid
“omaweyy Buiodal |eioueuly

a|qeoldde ay) yum aouepiodoe ul Aliey pajyuasald aq 0) Wwa)l ay) Joj padinbal s) Yoiym Jey] pue wayl Juswalels
|eoueuly payodal B JO 2INSOjISIp JO ‘UoREJUasald ‘UCHEILISSEID 'JUNOLWE. SU) USaMm]aq aouslayip B SI JUSWS)R)SSIW

‘pajessiw Ajleusiew Buieq wol sjuswslels
[eloueul ay) Jusaaud o) pasnbal ale yuawbpnl sy ul ‘Jey; sjuswisnipe asoy) spiooal pue sjesodosd Ino sajen|eas
Juswebeuepy "sjunowe juswa)e)s [eioueul o) sjuawysnipe asodoxd Aew Jojipne Ue ‘Jipne Aue jo 8s.noo ay) Buung

Hpny Aq paynuap| syjuauisnipy



£20Z  aunp sesue)| ‘ANs SEsuR) JO SaNN J)qnd o pJeog

SUOJIRIOPISUOY) JOY UONONPay Uoneju| e

sjuawoabuelry
ABojouyosa | uopeuriojus peseg-uonduasqgns ‘96 gSvo Buipnjoul spiepuels Bununoode ainny Jo spoedw)

juawabeuew
Y)im souapuodsaliod Jo 108 gns ay} a1am 1o passnasip alam sanssi Buimopjo) ay) ‘ssaooud jipne ay) Buung

§sa20.44 }pny 8y} buung
a|qeuodal aue siapew ON e

pessnosip alem spiepuels Buippne Jo sajdiousd Bununoooe
Jo uonesiidde Buipsebas sanss) Humoloy ayy ‘Juswabebus uno o} Joud juawiabeuew Ylim uoissnasip Jno Buung

uonuajay 0} Jolid
juswabeue y}m passnasiq sanss| Jueayiubig

suonEJIUNWWON paJinbay BDYI0

Jajsuel} o} esuadxa Bupelado-uou wol | O7Id SSB|09Y e
¢20c Ul paplodal sem Jel} L Z0¢ O} pajelal uonippe dipm\d
sasuadxa asedy)esy painsul J|9s 10j [BNIJOE |eUORIPPY e

SjuaLWa)eISSIWN Pa19aLioou Jo ainjeN



g€goz ' eunf sesuey ‘A)g sesuey Jo salinn alland jo pieog

"$8l0UBIDYep JueoYIUBIS 10 SaSSaUNEaM |BLISJELI PaISpISUO) JoU ale
1Y} ypne Jno Buunp payiuspl |0J}U0D [BUIjUl Ul SSIDUSIDYSP J9Yj0 JuswaBeuBW 0) PaJEDIUNWIWOD AJ|EI0 9N

(sjuawyoeyy eas) Jaye| uonejussaidal Juswabeuep e
:Mpne 8y} 0} paje|al sh pue Juswabeuew usem}aq SUOKEIJUNWLIOD jeusjew 1aYyjo ale mojaq pajsi
SUOIJIEDIUNWIWIOY) |BLIB)C JB3Y10

ajqeuodal aJe siajjew ON e

‘sJapew Buimolios ay) uo Apanoaye Bupom ul sapnoiyip jueoubis
punoj am ‘yipne ino Buung "wea) jipne ay) pue juswsabeuew usamiaq Loys aaneladooo salinbal ypne Qo

}pny ay} Bujwiopad ul pajejunosug sannoyig



g2 eunp sesuey "AlQ sesueyj Jo e Nand Jo precg

‘uigIay pepnjoul ale Juswabebus Ino Jo Jnsal e se payjuepl SJUSLISIBISSILI PajoaiIoaun JO jlelsp oy
SJUBLWIBILISSIAI PaJoallodouf JO INPaYIS

‘Juawabebus ano Jo uoIsn|ouco ay) je Juswabeuew
Aq papiaoiad Jays) uoneuasaidal auy Jo Adoo e S| ulaiay papnjoul ‘JustusbreuewW Y)IM UOEOIUNWIWOD [BLBJEW B SY

Japa uoneuasaiday Juswabeuep

sjuawyoeny



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5285

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE UNDER RECOVERY OF THE
ENERGY RATE COMPONENT (ERC) FOR THE 3RD AND 4!
QUARTER OF 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF $14,781,274 WHICH

WILL BE RECOGNIZED OVER THE FIRST AND SECOND
QUARTERS OF 2023.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas (" KCBPU”) adopted the
Energy Rate Component Rate Rider in a rate hearing which provides for a reconciliation
adjustment for over and under recoveries; and

WHEREAS, the KCBPU had an under recovery in the 3 and 4™ quarters of 2022 in the
amount of $14,781, 274 and wishes to amortize it over the 1* and 2™ quarter of 2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The under recovery of the Energy Rate Component for the 3™ and 4" quarter of 2022
shall be recognized in the amount of $14,781, 274 and shall be amortized over the 1% and 2"
quarter of 2023.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 7** DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

Rose Mulvany Henry, Board President

Attest:

Robert Milan, Board Sccretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel



RESOLUTION NO: 5286

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2022 AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:

Whereas, the 2022 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules has been presented to the
Board of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the Unified
Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas; and

Whereas, the Board has reviewed said Statements and Schedules as audited by FORVIS,
LLP; and

Whereas, the Board wishes to adopt the 2022 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

Therefore, the Board hereby adopts the 2022 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 7*" DAY OF JUNE, 2023.

Rose Mulvany Henry, Board President

Attest:

Robert Milan, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:




PaYS peoT jenuew




$19WO0]sNd U0 uap.ang uassa) 03 (SInoyde|q Buljod) pa)dAd aq 01 A1LLqISSOd
Ndg Inoysno.yl pastadsip aq 03 A1} 210w
BaJR 3DIAISS S,Ndg Isn[ ueyy eale Japim
10 (vg) A1oyiny Sulduejeg a413ua ay) J0j SNSSI 9IRS © wloJj syjnsay -
pajenitu| (ddS) 100d 19MOd I1SSMUINOS  «
JuLId1004 NdY ULYIM BaJe D1J103ds B 0) pazijedo) 3q 01 A)ayL) SI0W .

asewep
Juawidinba juanaad 03 swy ut pakoydsp Suiaq Jo a)qeded uorido
49410 OU si 31331 9I9YM PRO|ISAO Ue 3]elA3)|e 0} AJessadau aqg Aey —

pajeniu| ndg -

ALNNWANDD 30 H3IM0d IHL

P3YS peoT 40} suoseay 9)q1Ssod Nd922



pallallp
Sem pays peo) %G9 ajewixoldde ue ‘,9) Ateniqaq ‘Aepsan] uQ .

Pays 2q peoj 1ejo}
S11 JO %G" | Ayoyewixoudde pajdallp dds ‘Gl Adenigad ‘Aepuow ug
spoliad ureldad surnp syusawalinbal asayy 199w 0}
3]qe 9 10U 01 ¥g ddS 3Y3 ul pa3jnsal peo) ysiy pue syioduwit el juoddns
03 seaJe SuLioqysiau Jo Alljlqeul ‘saeino uollelauas Jo Jaquinu ysiH -
eaJje s]l Jo asde))0d |el0] e Ul 3)nsad pinod eyl Aoussuljuod
Jerjuaod e puelsyim 03 S9AISaL ySnoua Auded snyd peo)
I3wo3lsnd jua.lind Joddns 0] 1qe aq 3snw AjLioyiny Sulduejegy e

ALINNWHOD 40 43M0d 3HL

1 Z0Z Ul pays peo) sem AUM nd9=s

g g gy



uolsal dds 2.413ua ay3
P249A0D LI} WLI0IS JSJULM UL paduatladxs saunjeladwa) 1sapjod ayl

JUSAS
9U3 JO JSALIP JUBDLIUBLIS B SeM UOLSal ddS ULYILM peo) Jowolsnd
8UL113s pJodal YiImM pa)dnod sadeino uoLjelauan) Jo Jaquinu USIH

Nd4d 03 paje)josl anssl jeulajul ue Jo JNsalt 2 JoU Sep —
peo)] pays 0] paiinbal aism siaquisw AjLioyiny suduejeg ddS IV -

ALINNWNOD 40 H3M0d 3HL

JUSAT 1707 Adenigad Nd9 %=



oS
Aentut aJe 32U YdIyM Jo SIoALIP Atewtid aq 1)IM SINDULD m_nmmmm_m
9y} UO peo) jO junowe 3y} pue pays 2q 03 palinbai peo) jJo junowe ay| —
Aeyap jeuorjusiul
Inoyum Ajdwod Isnw Ndg ‘ddS Aq peo) pays 01 pa3dalilp Usym -
PaYS pPeOoT jenuey 10} )ge)jleAe pPalaplsuod aie S}NJIL Sululewsal |y —
1w aJe suolinedaud JI pays peoT jenuew 10j pazijlin aq 0}
$2.Npad0.d Ndg ULYlMm suolsiaoad yilm Ing ‘pays peoT jenuew wod)
PapN1IXa OS]e aJe pue 1SIX SOWSYDS pays peoT d1Iewoiny uiela) .
PayS peoT jenuew WoL papnjdxXs pue paljljuspl ale
Aajes ongnd pue 9d1A49s Jo Ajlenujuod 1oedwit Jeyy speo jesiily) .

ALINNWWOD A0 Y3IM0d 3HL

paulwila(q St ISI] PayS peoT MOH (149253

P gy,



SI19WO03ISND S,Ndg uo
Joedwl ay) aonpad 03 S)eAISIUL 35S UO PaySs Sem Jey) peo) oyl 9124
0} speuwl auam sydwalle ‘saunjesadwa) plod SWDIXa 9y} 0] ang
Peo) Ndg Jo %8-£ Alysnoy —
$INOY 74 € punoJe pajse) JUSAS pays peoq ;91 Auenigad
peo) Nd4 Jo %Z-1 Alysnoy —
INOY | Jnoge pajse) JUSAS pays peo Gl Ateniga{ .

ddS Ulylim
Pays peo) 12303 9Y3 JO %1 MO)3q A13Ys1)s sem 30} ayj jo uondod s,Ndg —
slaquiaw S}t 3ssuowie siseq ejel
-01d e UO pays 5q 01 papaau eyl peo) JO Junowe 3Yj pajedo)ie dds

ALINNWNOD 30 HIMO 3HL

pajoedwl| Ndg sem MOH Nd9 %=



|12uu0s.1ad JO uoliezl)iIn JUSLdL4S UlejuLewW 0] SJUSAS Ulog
INOYSNO0JY] paulejulew Sem UOLIedIuUNWIWOoD Jo aul] uado jueisuoy .

pa.iinbal pays peoj jJo junoule pue uolelnp ayl 01 anp pazijin
S9M SBWSYYDS pays peoT d1jewoiny UuLtyitm pautejuod sjindaly) .
papndxa aq sAemje jouued Ing ‘91qrssod aJaym 10303s
JeLiisnpul uo joeduwl LWl 03 84NPad0id S,Ndg ULYILM ISIXD SUOISIAOL] —
pajoedwi aq 03 SJSWOISN jeLnsnpul
9WOSs Ul pajinsaJl pays 2q 0] papaau eyl peoj jo m_uzp._:mm:._ 9l —
3u0 Aep uo pays sem Jeym ueyy peoj Jo
junowe eyl xj> AlJeau pays 01 Ndg paitnbai (91 /7) Aep puodas ay]

AUNNKAWOD 30 H3M0d 3HL

paldedw| Ndg sem MoH Nd9 %

S Sy



SIUSAS auniny jo Aduanbauy oyl aonpad Ayennualod

0} ssaupaJeda.d Jayjeam pod punole pasajuad pajuawsidwl
sulaq aJe syuswalinbau Aiojein8al auow ‘spim Aisnpu) .
Aneuonouny Aeydsip yayds SW3 jeuonippe jo juswdoaasq .

}10}}3 BULOSUO Ue S| SJUDAS AY3Sua) SuLInp pa)dAd
9q 0] 9\ge]leAR S}IND.LD 10W MO]|e 0} peo)] JO UOLIeINSLJU0ISY .

SOLIRUSDS 21NN} UL SISWO0ISNd uo uap.ing
9y} 9dnpal 0] sAem pue psuies) SUOSS3) SSNISLP 01 19W Ndg ULYIm
sjuswiledap snoLieA woly 1ouuosiad ‘QuaAs Jolfew Aue Yyim sy .

ALINNKKOD 40 ¥IMO0d IHL

PoUJIeST SUOSSST Nd923

P g gy,



SINJ20 JUSAS Jayjoue JI siawoisnd
Ndg uo 1dedwi ay) Jwi) pue aiqissod se patedaud se aq 03 st
1e0S INO “JUaAS pays peo) Joayjoue 35usaLadxa Jou 01 adoy am IIYM -

sjuswailnbau Sutsueyd Yim jualind Aels o3 siseq
Jejngal e UO pajepdn pue paulelulew aJe S3INPadold pue SaIdlj0d e

SJUSAD ainlny
10} paltedaid utews. 03 ddS YIIM UOLIRULPIOOD UL pue Ajjeulaiul
U30q SuLuLes) 1sysalyol/3uloSuo A9 03 anuljuod siolelado ndg -

ALINNWHOD) 40 Y3IM0d 3HL

pJem.o Suljoo Nd9 %=

L



2= BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

SUMMARY OF

Request for
Economic Development Assistance
Pertaining to
Homefield Baseball Complex
50-Acre Youth-Oriented Baseball Complex
1501 North 90" Street
Kansas City Kansas 66109

April 15, 2023



B BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Index
General Manager’s Recommendation

Utility Services’ Evaluation

Report
Equal Opportunity Employer
Estimated Electric and Water Usage & Revenue

Economic Development Assistance
Received from other Agencies

Business Description
Engineering Electric and Water Cost Estimates
Financial Statements, Records, Etc. — Separate Book

New or Expanding Business for Community
and Monetary Amount of Improvements

Number, Nature and Type of New Jobs, Projected
Salaries, Recruitment Plan for Affirmative Action
Hiring for KCK Labor Market

Business Development Questionnaire

Staff Acknowledgements

Applicant’s Request Letter

Financial Information
Pro-Forma & Costs: None provided

Business Development Questionnaire
Economic Development Assistance Request for;

Homefield Bascball Complex
Submitied by: Utility Services April 2023

Section



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 1
General Manager’s Recommendation

After reviewing this EDF application, it appears that Mr. Napper is requesting that the
BPU Board of Directors consider refunding the developer’s cost for materials and labor
needed to construct an underground electric circuit to his property.

The BPU has made significant financial investments over the years in extending electrical
feeders and making those circuits available to connect customers. Every residential and
commercial developer will have costs for installing equipment to connect power to its
location per BPU policy.

We furnished the developer with a $2.25 - $2.5 million-dollar cost estimate for the BPU
infrastructure costs that Homefield would be responsible for reimbursing us for. Homefield
would also be responsible for installing the duct bank, manheles, and equipment pads in
addition to these costs. We offered to let the developer install that infrastructure on their
own versus BPU installing it and charging the developer since they can save on the sales tax
and pilot charges using their own labor.

The Unified Government has convinced the State to expand the Star Bond district
eastward and award $130 million to this project. Within the provisions of the Star Bond
agreement, the developer is responsible for paying for public infrastructure and utilities
needed to support this project.

The Unified Government is also considering increasing the original Star Bond request and
also adding an additional 2 cents sales tax to assist with building a hotel and other retail
within the district. The added sales tax will also be a way of repaying the Star Bonds.

My recommendation is to not approve this request based upon the incentives mentioned
above. While this project will add revenue to the utility and offer local jobs to residents, the
state and local governments, and therefore our customers, are already making significant
investments into this development.

Economic Development Assistance Reguest for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 2

Director of Utility Services’
Evaluation

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



% BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

TO: William Johnson

FROM: Patrice Townsend

DATE: April 15, 2023

SUBJECT: Request for
Economic Development Assistance
For Homefield Baseball Complex
50-Acre Youth-Oriented Baseball Complex
1501 North 90' Street
Kansas City Kansas 66109

REPORT

Mr. Richard Napper, Developer of Homefield Baseball Complex has submitted this request for
economic development assistance for $2,250,000 for assistance with the electrical components
and infrastructure of the project.at 1501 N. 90" Street, Kansas City, Kansas 66109. The baseball
complex will consist of 8-synthetic turf, lighted fields with concession amenities.

This facility will attract youth players and their families from not only the Kansas City Metro
area, but from the greater Midwest area as well. This request is to assist with the cost of
electrical site work, infrastructure, the state-of-the-art sports lighting systems and electrical
infrastructure for the concession and restroom facilities. This project is 100% electric.

HFPG KCK, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Homefield and they own approximately 29
parcels of land in western KCK totaling about 281 acres. It is their intent to continue to develop
these parcels of land, bringing in new businesses to KCK, many of which they will own and
operate like this project. So far, they have brought the Homefield Multi-family housing project,
Camping World, Perfect Game Baseball, Homefield Tournament and Training Facility and
Margaritaville. And, they have many more properties to fill.

Wyandotte EDC, the UG Board of County Commissioners and the Commerce Department for the
State are in full support of the project.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



% BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

HFPG KCK is an equal opportunity employer as stated in their Business
Development Questionnaire. They are not a minority owned firm.

ELECTRIC AND WATER USAGE & REVENUE ESTIMATE

The estimated electric and water annual consumption and revenue is as follows:

Electric: (525,000/kWh) $130,900.00

Water: (7,248/CCF's) $30,400.00

Total estimated electric and water annual revenue is $161,300.00

Total estimated electric and water annual revenue is $161.300.00 (before taxes and PILOT)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE RECEIVED FROM
OTHER AGENCIES

This project is a STAR Bond district and has received sales tax incentives from the UG as well as
the State. The project was the recipient of a SPARK grant from the State as well. This is a major
tourism destination,

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

Homefield is a corporation established in 2018. Their primary business type is youth sports
training, sports academy, game play and tournaments, and real estate development. Their
corporate headquarters are currently located in KCMO, pending their move to KCK.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submitted by: Uhility Services April 2023



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

ELECTRIC ENGINEERING ESTIMATES:

Homefield Baseball Fields electrical cost were estimated at $90,720.00

WATER ENGINEERING ESTIMATES:

Homefield Baseball Fields water cost were estimated at: $115,358.00

Total Electric and Water Costs: $206,078.00

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, RECORDS, ETC.

They cannot share any financial records with the Board of Public Utilities

NEW OR EXPANDING BUSINESS FOR THE COMMUNITY AND
MONETARY AMOUNT OF IMPROVEMENT

Homefield Baseball, will bring-in thousands of families to Wyandotte County and in turn those
families will utilize lodging, restaurants and other amenities in the area. The masterplan of
Homefield, just from a construction value, is over $800,000,000 and will account for significant
local jobs and taxes.

Additional revenues to the community:

PILOT at 11.9% on electric and $19,195.00
water sales (annually commercial):
Sales taxes @ 9.125% on electric $ 14,719.00
and water sale (annual commercial)
Total Annual Additional Revenues to the Community: $33,914.00
7

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baschall Complex
Submitted by: Utility Services April 2023



2% BPU .

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

NUMBER. NATURE AND TYPE OF NEW JOBS, PROJECTED
SALARIES, RECRUITMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION HIRING
FROM KCK LABOR MARKET

Homefield currently employees 36-FTE with 2.5% living in Wyandotte County. They plan to
hire 10 new full-time employees at start up and add another 50-employees over the next few
years.

Pursuant to the Development Agreement with the UG, Home Fields have goals for Local,

Women and Minority and are achieving the goals. They have also engaged a significant union
presence on the job sites.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

The Business Development Questionnaire follows this report.

Address of Record: HFPG KCK, LLC - Homefield
520 W. Pennway St., Suite 300
Kansas City, Missouri 64108
816-985-7770

STAFF ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Staff Acknowledges the following:

1. Staff acknowledges that this request for $2,250,000 far exceeds the max Economic
Development Fund amount for 2023.

2. The Owner stated that this facility will be all-electric, which mostly consist of field
lighting and some concession stands.

3. Estimated utilities at the location is $161,300.00 in Electric and Water annual revenues.

4. All other provisions of BPU Policies and Practices apply.

8

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Homefield Baseball Complex
Submutted hy: Utility Services April 2023



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

SUMMARY OF

Request for
Economic Development Assistance
Pertaining to
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Purchase of the Stables Building
1303 Central Avenue
Kansas City Kansas 66102

October 19, 2022



|

o BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Index

General Manager’s Recommendation

Utility Services’ Evaluation

Report
Equal Opportunity Employer

Economic Development Assistance
Received from other Agencies

Business Description
Project’s Electric and/or Water Revenue Forecasts
Financial Statements, Records, Etc.

New or Expanding Business for Community
and Monetary Amount of Improvements

Number, Nature and Type of New Jobs, Projected
Salaries, Recruitment Plan for Affirmative Action
Hiring for KCK Labor Market

Business Development Questionnaire

Staff Recommendation

Applicant’s Request Letter

Financial Information

Pro-Forma & Costs Submitted Separately

Business Development Questionnaire

Exhibits

Economic Development Assistance Request for:

Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022

Section



2 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 1

General Manager’s Recommendation

I met with Edger Galicia on March 3, 2023 at his CABA office to discuss his plans for
renovating this building along with discussing a number of other topics. This application is
somewhat different than the requests that are normally sent to the board for economic
development financial consideration. For example, it is a renovation project consisting of a
small office facility as opposed to a new larger scale construction project. The financial
return of investment may take some additional time to achieve; however, with the right
collaboration, the benefits we could potentially gain from supporting in the project could
go well beyond a simple monetary return on investment calculation.

My recommendation is to approve his request and offer economic development support for
the amount requested as he has agreed to install all electric heating/cooling and also rewire
and meter the renovated sections separately. This will serve as a community meeting space
for CABA to try to continue with their mission of encouraging redevelopment of businesses
and residential projects along the Central Avenue corridor.

Our discussions also lead into how can BPU make additional inroads into the Hispanic
community and work toward a goal of increasing BPU awareness among residents and
businesses and also entice them to continue to make investment in our community. We
exchanged a few ideas and agreed to continue to have this dialogue as we both saw the

potential for BPU to help out in the area.

In summary, I believe that this could potentially be an investment opportunity where
BPU’s name may be more prominently displayed in this part of town. It could also serve as
a place where we may sometimes visit to meet with the community and offer them
suggestions on how to better engage our utility on program activities that we would like to
discuss. Finally, I have been working with HR on shoring up our efforts with regards to
minority job recruiting and this may help with building a bridge into making progress with
some of those efforts as well.

Econemic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betierment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



p
THE FOWER OF COMMUNITY

Section 2

Utility Services’
Evaluation

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



25 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

TO: William Johnson

FROM: Patrice Townsend Via Carlos Quijas

DATE: October 20, 2022

SUBJECT: Request for
Economic Development Assistance
From Central Avenue Betterment Association
Purchase of the Stables Building 1303 Central
Avenue, Kansas City Kansas 66102

REPORT

Mr. Edger Galicia, Executive Director of Central Avenue Betterment Association (CABA), has
submitted this request for economic development assistance for $60,000.00 to purchase the
Stables Building located at 1303 Central Avenue, Kansas City, Kansas 66102,

For 45 years CABA has been serving the Central Avenue Area of Kansas City Kansas. CABA's
mission is to own their own space that will accelerate and increase their backing to other
nonprofits and will help partnership with other community-oriented organizations. The delivery
of their leadership programs, entrepreneurial activities and events, business excellence
incentives, community pride projects as well as, healthy living programs from their own facility
will uplift the socially responsible work they do.

In order to promote and deliver on their Mission, "To better the quality of life in our community"
CABA works on 5 areas of human development,

1.- Community Pride,
2.- Leadership,
3.- Entrepreneurship,

4.- Business Excellence &

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



% BPU

THE PGWER OF COMMUNITY

5.- Healthy Living.

For each of these 5 areas they produce programs or events that generate and reinforce the
practices in the members of their community lives.

Programs:
et La Placita, Business Incubator
= Summer Start Up, Youth Leadership Summer Mentoring Program

b Free Wheels for Kids, Elementary, Middle and High Schools as well as Adult Cycling
activities to promote active living

Events:

= Earth Day Celebration. Community Pride, Leadership

= 5 de Mayo Horse Ride. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

« The Flavors of Central Tour. Business Excellence, Entrepreneurship

= Central Avenue Dotteversity Parade. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

= Day of the Dead Celebration. Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

Partnerships:

= The Toolbox, Small Business Resource Center. Entrepreneurship, Business Excellence.

s Third Fridays Art Walk, Community Pride, Entrepreneurship

Future use of the facility includes:

Small Event Space, Classroom Education Programming, Low Income/no cost Office Shared
Space for new project owners and entrepreneurs, Community Bicycle Shop, Special projects
production area, New Nonprofit Organizations No Cost Safe Space and much more.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Beticrment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



% BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

CBA is an equal opportunity employer as stated in the Business Development
Questionnaire. And, a full DE&I statement is listed on their website at
CABAKCK.ori,

ELECTRIC AND WATER REVENUE FORECAST

The electric and water consumption and billing for the current 12-months is following:

Electric: (3,365 kWh) $2,723.00

Water (16 CCF's) $ 300.00

Total electric and water annual revenue is $ 3,023.00

Total electric and water annual revenue is $3,023.00 (before taxes and PILOT)

The building currently has gas. The CABA offices will also have mini split water heaters,
secondary space and backroom electric heating, electric washers and electric A/C cooling,

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE RECEIVED FROM
OTHER AGENCIES

CABA received a Capacity Building Grant from Kauffman Foundation.

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

CABA was established in 1977 and is a Non-Profit Corporation 501(C) 3

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Scrvices October 2022



25 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

ENGINEERING LOAD ESTIMATES

There are no engineering loads for this project as it an existing building for resale.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, RECORDS, ETC.

CABA has submitted their 990-EZ Tax Form for 2020

NEW OR EXPANDING BUSINESS FOR THE COMMUNITY AND
MONETARY AMOUNT OF IMPROVEMENT

PILOT at 11.9% on electric and $633.00
water sales (annually commercial):

Sales taxes @ 8.9525% on electric $271.00
and water sale (annual commercial)

Total Annual Additional Revenue to the Community: $904.00

NUMBER, NATURE AND TYPE OF NEW JOBS, PROJECTED
SALARIES, RECRUITMENT FOR AFFIRMATIVE ACTION HIRING
FROM KCK LABOR MARKET

This is an established organization with a DE&I mission. They currently have 2-FTE and plan to
hire eight FTE in the next five years.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betterment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



23 BPU

THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT QUESTIONNAIRE

The Business Development Questionnaire follows this report.

Address of Record:  Central Avenue Betterment Association
1301 Central Avenue
Kansas City, Kansas 66102
013-281-9222

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the following:
1) Staff acknowledges that the Stables building has gas heating in portions of the
building. The Economic Development Fund Policy states that the project must be
electrically heated.

2) The Owner stated that the building also has electric HVAC equipment in the area of
the CABA offices.

3) Current utilities at the location is $3,023.00 in Electric and Water annual revenues.

4) All other provisions of BPU Policies and Practices apply.

Economic Development Assistance Request for:
Central Avenue Betierment Association
Submitted by: Utility Services October 2022



General Manager/Siaff Reports
Agenda Item #VII



hTmmos3Y fg [pareaang
t2 "0 iy
i [peiiag @) A6g
RO
GYIRTWBTES [eimeiy A




St

ct

§3

0T

Ll

SHUIUNSIAU] PUB YSED) JO JUIUWNE)S
3BRIVA0) NAIIG )QI(]
SILIOJAl [eduUBLL]
€707 ‘0¢ mdy nay) 1 Atenuep —~ Liewnung uondInISUO)
£207 ‘0¢ 1Mdy nayy | Lienuep — uosuredwo)) p3png
Aigunng 1ea X 2241 [, [earyduan

nun SuneradQ 1oep

nun Sunesado anoapg

siun Sunesodg v

§)98SY JON uI a8uey) pue sasuddxq ‘SINuUIANY JO SHUdM)EIS

1904S 2ouejeg paypneuq) Sumiquio)

SINALNOD 40 A'TdVL

S)U3WIJeIS |ejoueulq
£z0z udy

i

e

SHLLI'TLLA DITdNd 40 aavod
SVSNV ‘ALID SVSNVI



SEO'TBO’PIT $ BeL'GOT'0ET $ (£99'8¥0"6) $ lenz’ssezn) $ ZOL'6ZTETT § 596'v99'Tel
: . (SSE°'266'9E) (yST'vST V) GSE'LG6'9E ¥SZ'PST'IY
910'5¢8 LbE'98L SIZ'6 BLE'RT 108°518 696'T9L
L9B'ISRT 9pS"E96'T . = L98'956"T 9US'E96'T
666'0LL 160°LZ6'Y - i 666'0LL 160°'¢z6'Y
OFT'LYG'T 99€'S63'T £T6'9L1 S56'S6T £1Z°0LL'T TIY'669'T
9TL'1I9T'y 9EGR'EVZ'TT - g oTL'ToT'Y 9EG'EVT'TT
TPELTE'DL THE'GZE'TZ 06v¥'000'E 1SL'TET'E Ise'9tE’sx 065'L6T'8T
{s0°zET) S5S'POT (1s9‘'o1} {19822} {oev'tzi} 9iy'ZET
L6T'EOT'PL 918'EST'ST BYROBY'T £L9°'v8Y'T Gob'ZEY'TT 6ET'699'21
T/9'R9€'8Z SLO'ERE'TE 8069 EQR'GYO'E LZB'TLY'VE TLT'EEL' LT
BEL'6S0'TT 820'7ZLTL BEL'GSO'TT BzO'zZL'TL : -
€LT'OST'6 ELT'OST'R - - ELZ'OST'S ££T'951°6
000'06Z'9 000'062'9 000’0629 000'062°9
000°'001'T 000'001°T 000°'02Z 0o00'oze 000'088 000'088
000'000'T 000'000°1 £00°'002 000002 000’008 000'008
000°00S 000'005 000°0S1 0DO'0ST 000'0SE 000'0SE
¥90'065'2T PLE'PSITT LLz'sL9 90E'85L LBLDTE'TT 890'968°01
GPT'VEL'BIDT $ GLO'BI9'ELO'T  § OTLLEb'SLT $ VEZ'ZTVT'ESZ [3 EEP'O6T V6L S SYB'SIE'CEL
HE0'026°T6 206'626'69 2T6'804'SY S6Z°'189'0Z 9T LL L0'BrT'6Y
LIT'y18'946 LLT'SRIEOO'T t08'82L'652 6£6'095'792 LDE'S80°LIL BEZ'LTT'TRL
vLTTTYEL ZHTTZV'ZT vLT'ZTEL Thi'Ize'ee
(s09'tzo'v16) {089'961'256) (828°'195'591) (29v'ZvB'ELT) {2L2'59v'apL) (ET2'v59'9LL)
A2 X CA Lo STL'E9L'EER'T ZEQ'ORT'STY SOr'EOV'9EY O18'826°IbY'T OTE'DIELGY'T
Jea ) 15 pojad waung BB, 1587 pojiad ueHng Jga) 158 | popad waiung
G3NIgN02 ALFILA HILYM ALCILN Q™LD3T]

i

ZzoZ Iudy puy £20Z udy
ONION3 QORI3d FHL ¥O4
133HS SONVIVA JILIONVNN ONINIBNOD
SALILN 21780Nd 40 AYYO0a ALID SYSNYM

S13SSV INFHYND T¥10L
Auedwoasajy)
5155y WaIND Jayio
JU21IN) - B|eAl323Y ased]
PaLa|a(Q] J8mod aseyund/fjand
Iueansu| pedasy
Aiojuaaug jan4
Aojuaau) jeusiew 3 Jueld
WNOIY INJGNAQ 210) 3TUBMO|Y
papiqun AjqeAsdIdY SIUNOLIIY
S| EAIIIRY SIUNOIIY
an1a59Yy Judwdapaa( wWajsAs
1iew - aniasay |sey
uonezyjlqels aley
uonaINPay 193g jeyde)
dwo) S IAYI0M - BAIBSY
Avnqen ongnd - ansasay
pund juawdojaaag Jnwouod3
531LUNJag ajqelaiey g yse)

S13SSV INJHHND

13N "S13SSY WLidvD
ssaudotg U] 30Mm UORINIISUDD)
13N ‘221035 Uy Juerd
wawisnipy volsinbiy
uonenaidag paenwnay
Juaiwdinb3 pue Jueyd ‘Auadosg

S1355V TvLidvd)

S1355V

I



—_—

TLT'v20'99E'T $ BS9'OTL'vEE't  § L20'95982 $ YST'E29'T6L ] *T8vY'6L0°'T $ t05°Z80°E60°T 3 SMOT41N0 A3YY3430 ONY S13SSY V101
9866'991'99 $  60Z'LS8'St $ 908°296'21 $ LL'v6e's $ 061'66TES $ S6b'796'9E [ S3IDUNOSIY 20 SMOTILNO AIHHIIIA TVIOL
QEG'ESR 0zo'TrL 8BL'0LT T T3t OST'ER9 919'€65 8340 - ¥gag pausgag
PEL'GSS6S TLE'TBY'OV 9T0'EEE'TT YPELIT'R BIL9ZY'LY LT0WIE'ZE uoIsua - Igaq pauajRg
a2e'ze'z 6S6'EE9'T GEF'BSS 192175 BBE'EOZ'2 B692ITL Buipuniay BOZOZ - 1930 PR
LLD'VER'T £05°0vL'T ET8'9r LID'EY oz LPB'T 9By L69'T Buipunjay g9T0Z - 1930 paiajaq

. = : Suipunyay 189107 - 1930 PALIBJRQ

0ZY'LE0'T 95E°652 050852 289'v9 09'8LL 899'v6T Suipunjay yy10Z - 1990 PALIBJAQ
: : Buipunjay vZT0Z - 193G P3sI3430
S3JUNOSIY 40 SMOTHLNO a3¥Y3IL3a

SLZ'LSB'66Z'T S GYV'ESB'BEE'T  $ TZT'B09'ELL $ Ovv'BTLIBT $ r50'6¥2'920'T $ 600'SZT'9S0'T s S13SSV 1vi0L

160'Z¥0'911 $ TIZ9'STO'SElL $ TLE'6IZ'L S ETVIPE'TT $ 616'zza‘s0t $  GSU'PBO'ELT $ S13SSV INIHHNDI NON Y101

£29'2168'vT ETO'OT0'ET - ZZ9'L68'VT E10'910'eT 3|qea|aday ased

v00'6L6'v LP6'DOE'TY - +00'646'Y3 LY¥6'00E'T9 1255y Aole|n3ay

- 168'L97'EC BLS'ES'Y ETE'¥I9'8T S1355Y UDJsUad 1aN
s}igag pasiagaq

rzi'oe TEG'ST 299'9s = LSH'E ze6'8T 2|qeA2IaY SAI0N

Z65°SES ¥85'86L = 005'90T T65'SES +80'269 £150) 2wdoRAI] WASAS
: ; : : 51507 3nss| 1q2q

6VL'GYS'SE § SST'ET9'eE $ S05'ZHT'L § SYE'TAT’L S voT LOV'EL § 0IS'IHY'sL 3 51355V Q31HH1SIH TVLOL
TY'BYE"L YT 6STEZE'T 80F"9TE'T EZE'S5209 OTV'ELD'D anlasay siisodag Jawoisn)
000'005'T 000°005'T 000°DST 000'051 000'05€"T 000'0SE'T puny Asuadsaw3 1 wawaacudwi
SZS'L6L £62'9T8 - : SZ5°L6L E6Z'918 V0Z0Z pund UoganIIsuo)
£05'604 eow'szL . - 205602 zoB'szL J9T0Z PuUny UOPINNSUOD
= v = VY9T10Z pung vonaniisuo)
SET'PBI'SZ IVE'THEY'9Z 9vE'699°S LEB'PIL'S 688'PZ5'61 S0b'0Lb02 puny a3dlasag 1GaQ

$13SSV 034JIHLSIY

$1355V LNIYHNI NON

Jaap 15 | popadiuaung 1BBA 1567 | popegweuny 189\ 1587 | popedusun)
Q3ANIENOD ALNILN H3LYM ALTILN DIYLD3T3

220z Iudv puy £20Z udy
ONIGN3 aOIM3d JHL ¥O4

133HS IONVIVE A3LIANVYNN DNINIBNOD
S3LMLN O18Nd 40 QYVO8 ALID SYSNYY

i
|



EZ6'£0S'vT 10166021 90/ 9EE'T GRE'GYE LST'IEZ'ET 21£°680°9L

Z8Y'BPE’L BIY'68E'L 6ST'ETE'T 80V91€'T EZE'SZ0" OT#'ELO"S

91T'H09'E 180'VIv'E POB'TIZ VEG'LLT ISE'L6E'E LYL'9EL'E

ESEOLT'E SSY'TLT'E LDE'bY6'T 062'6E0'E o¥S'9ZT SOT'EE?

000'09€'92 000'005'£2 0OT'TET'L oOO'T9T'L 006'8ZZ'6T 0D0'6EE'OT

LLYELEEY $  SI6'S96'Ed s 969°278L'8 $ EBL'EGL'E s 18L0ET'SE $ TELTLUSE 3

606'TSS'EY ST16'SO6'EY ZREOLL'E EBT'EGLS L25'THA'VE TEL'TLT'SE

B9S'T9E PIEZL vS2'682 g

B95'£55°929 ¢ 6I9'9ET'665 $ S9L'66E"EL $ 506°262'89 5 £08'L5T'ESS $ VIL'SE6'DES $

TO0'LTS'ET 0sz'9Lv'sz L28'666°0Z TYZ'TRL'EZ PLTLTIST? 800'v82'Z

{95'0v0'E09 BYE'09L'ELS BEG'G6EZS £99'S01'SY 6Z9'0+9°055 90L'vS9'82S

E65'¥9Y'LZS $ S8p2'6Z6'ELS $ PEG'TLT'ELT $ EZUISHUBL s 659°T62°PSE $ SZU'ZLV'GBE $

E6S'V9Y'LZS 8r2'676'ELS PEG'ZLT'ELL €21 LSH'vRI 6S9'T6Z"vSE S2U'TLV'68E

1834 B \_ poped yjuauny a9) 1587 poyad juauny igaj 1sa poyad juaun)

Q3INIENOD ALTTILN HALYM ALNILA DIHL0313

M

ZZ0Z Iudy puy £zoz INdy
ONIONT aOIHad JHL NO-

133HS FIONVIVE QILIGNVYNN ONINIBNOD
SN 21N8Nd 40 QHVO08 ALID SYSNYM

ajqeied siunozay

syusodag sawolsny

SPUOG SNUAASY UO 153I3)U|

SUBDY JACH-SALNIEW JUALIND

1990 1 sapumew uaun)
SALTGYIT AINIHUND

$110342 a3yy3Idad WwioL
WILNIUON - 3jqeAeq sdeuieiay 19eU0)) J5U0)
uoned|iqo 9340
vo)ediqo vosuay
S1)j3Uag J0) UDISIADLY WINDY
SLMIIUD G3HY3Id3a

1930 WH3L 9NOT IYIL0L
SUBODT JUBLLILIBADC)

jediung
GNOS8 INN3ATY - 1830 NH3L ONO1
salLmevin

NOILISOd 1IN TVL0L
uonisod 19N

NOLLISOd L3N

i



TLZ'VR0'99E"T $ BSYOTL'VEE'T £20'915'982 $ ST'EZS'T6Z S tr2'svv’eL0"T $ DOSLBO'EGO'T
T95'ELT'68 $ LIv'6¥6'C8 GSE'GEYDT $ Let'BRI'ET $ E0T'vLY'vL 5§ 086'00£°69
0L9°EEL'T 862'bSL'YL - - 0L9'EEL'DT BSLYSLPT
0v0'SEY'TT 866°BED'G 800'66¢Z'C 008'208'T ZED'96T'6 B6T'1ET"L
000'st1'09 620'80K'8S 000'620'2t BT9'6RO'TT 000'9TT'8¢ TLV°8G5L°9b
251662 785'L0L TSE'TLT 6ZO'IST 105'829 ES5'955
9TT'9BE 6k S E96'TER’LZL VEL'E06'86 $ VBS'LIS’EG $ ZBE'ZBY'DS9 $ GEEVIE'VED
FL0'ST6'BL $ 6&¥F'629'8 £L2'12L'91 $ 96b'9Tv'9T 5 86LE6L'ZS $ ES6'TOZ'E9
9EL'6£9'2 TBZ'6LE'T LoT'Tey 159'1ZY 625'L5Z'C T£9°255°2
BRELAT'L TES'TYE'G 590'61 TLS'ET £2E'891°L 601°2TT'6
GEQ'VED'T Z19'L€0°C £19's0F 890'85% 9T'6ZZ'T ¥r56L5'T
159'899 6£5'299 S9Z'ER 8ES'Z61 98E'SBY ooty
£50'vS6 £S0°PTL - ESO'¥S6 £50'VTL
0EG'8EL'OT LER'BLE'OT E9B'EPL'T 969'069°C 190'S66°L T¥T'289'2
JeoA 186 | pouaduaun) 1891587 | popad waung J80A I8 | popadwaund
a3NIGNOD ALITILN HILYM ALNLN DIHLDTNT

i

zzoz wdy puy £zZoz tidy
ONIONI aOIN3d FHL ¥4

133HS ADNVIVE QILIGNYNN ONINIEWOD
SILLITULN D1T78Nd 40 QHV08 ALID SYSNYA

$32UN0SIY SMOTINI 3843430
ANV NOILISOd L3N ‘SIILINBVIT IVIOL

S32UNOSIH 40 SMOTINI G3HYIFIQ WLIOL

$3SESY MOJJU) PaLIBJaQ

8340 pas) pasizgaq

uoisSuad 1PaL) PaLIRjaQ

Jamod aseyaung/[ang AJanoday
fujpunjay puog uo uley pauajag

SIDUNOSIY 20 SMOTINI a3HHU343a
S3UNGYIN WIoL

STV LNIYYND WLIO0L
$3Xe] JO nar u Juswied

waLn) - ajqeied afeuielay 13e41U07) 15UC)
sa)lqer panidly Jayio

JIM-a3jgeded swie[D paruaoy

qer] 21qnd a|qedeq swie|) paniny
wieja3y g siyauag

saxe] ||osAed 18 |josked




%£E 0E£0'9EL’E9E §  PSC'GSS'GOL $ 6BS'LLE'BLL $ LICZSG'ELL S S2NNIATY ONLLYHIDO TVLOL %01 699'890'YZ $ %86 9e1'0Z6'92 § 6FO'LLG'0Z $
%L 0£2'6Z0'LE 09 IZT'LE  ROZ'SOE'ZL  GOP'L00'LL saxep JO hay] uj juewded jejo) %411 9EL'6L9'T %L0L 282'616'2 Tor'e8L'E
%EE 0£2'620°LE 09L'122'LL BOZ'SIE'ZL  600'L86°LL saxe| JO nar u| wawkeg Wil 9EL'629'2 %201 ZH2'6L6'T z9b'98L'Z
%Th 00L'ELY'S 656'vE6'E NEPLE'E 29E'5.9'E S8ntiansy JatiQ (€10 %89 5100 %S0l ¥v6'091'L 185'90L'L
- - - - - Booay-dditend-anuasey peuajeg - = - - -
- - = * - UowY-ddfieny-anuaaay pausiag - - - - -
%01 00E'€61 LiVyo LrZ'oe EEF'¥D SBNUaARY SNO3Ue|BIsIW JBHGD Y%b 625'91 %101 so1'LL 201’91
%l 005'091°1 LG9'4RE 991'0v2 £60'86€ 5884 20)AI08 %69- 066'25 %92 pi5'04 819'28
%0t poz'ov 8982 ¥60'Z) oov'et SEUY UISIBAK] Y%l b i+ 1Al | %EZZ 9eL OSE'E
- C - = - [BSOdE)G Yysy 0 - - = -
%LE 005'€22°'2 S08'869'L 099'258 oov'pbE'L S|E|UBY JUBLWILDEYY B|0d/1aMo ] %b6 SLV'SL %9 szo'0e 000108
%8.L 00Z'LLEE £LZ'FIB 68.'508'L 2re’'L08 §39.4 |98ULDDSIOABULDD %00Z BIE'P6Z %208 Zz6'een 119282
%EE 00'886'2 SL'Z10'l SOL'CLG 0OB'LVO'L SIUNOSS|g papapoy %EE- 959'61E %06 128'212 00s's€e
%LL 006'205'81 610'022'T 029'220'2 008'950°S sejes A)inn 154980 18101 %91 966°251 %61 169'v8} 00096
%6 006'252'21 SHE'SOE'Z EPE'VLY') 008'sen'e 5[ 19WIEN B|ESOIoUM %58- £19'699 %L1 289'86 ooo'sLe
%EE 000'082't EEL'0ZY 1ZE'ZLY ooo'sey seJes 51393 aujpapiog %g- Zzy'es %866 SL0'98 ooo0'se
%EE 008'58.2'862 951'LL9'}6  5ZL'P00'00L  OOB'GEE'SG 18} pue ABiou3 jo saieg 12101 Yal) 08L'0£6'6L %00} €18'S6L'ZZ  000'SLL'ZZ
%IE 000'009 6EL'661 296901 000002 uojjaajolg alj4 Yot 6ES'6Y %56 SBP'LY 000'0S
. 000'8Z - S - sajjuowiny J4gnd e e S = C
%2E 000'29€C vLLCLL SPZ'LLL 000'gLL BuyyBry Aemubiy S 6E6LZ %601 919’12 00002
%0t 000'ERL'0L 800'089'E LOO'6LE' Y 000'2E6'E sjootag %Gl S6L'LZL %0t 199'0ER 000028
%EE 000'SEZ'8S BEL'LPL'LL  ZLEPSE'SL  DDO'EEV'EL sa[eg [eISnpU| %02 69€£'006'E %S0L 98E'569'y 000'S9Y'y
%GE 000'SS0'64 1 ZES'VSOLE  ORLEEFLP  000'08B'LE saleg [BuaL0D) %k zvess's %801 120°108'6 000'004'6
%ZE 002'292'601 SI6'L89'ZE  ESP'LES'PE  008'vER'YE sejeg |euapisay %G 019'581'0 %68 ZZP'e6L's 000'099'2
Jo)ep pue ABrauz jo sajes
E3NNIASY DNILVEIdO

1bpng 19Bpng sjenjoy s|Enay 1aBpng uopdposag Jeejp Jopd  s{Emjay  jabpng s|enjoy 1eBpng

|enuuy lenuuy aje(Q o] Jea) OB O} Jea) oleq o] ieap JOPUNJIBAD  JERBA J0ld JO %, B SE pouad poyad

o) |enay €202 zeoz £20Z £202 slenjay s{enjoy wauny aung

ualeg uauny

1enuuY g sjeg-o-iee) Atpuon
[ £20Z Ity Bujpug popsag ayy soq il
3 sanjep yun Gupesedo (v steisl

uolsod joN uj sBueys pue 'sasuadxy 'sanuassy Jo SJUMUSIELS
SILITILN 2NENd 20 Q¥Y0E ALID SYSNYH



%z 08%'ZRE'LT § 6OS'VPS'B § 1.8'659'5 § ZZOLLL'E $ NOLLISOd 13N NI JONVHD TV¥L0L1 %19 [voz'66C't) § %6SL L (bzszeez) § BEozel §
%0 000'00S SiE'Lap £08'S0E 109'091 a3 1x3 g uliseq ‘ulep-yaxaN = C %06- (269'02) 109'1p
oL NOILR 030 5
%0z 09y'Zen9z § YVEL'EBO'D § VIGTSE'S § S5C0S6C § ‘GIMINGD T HIISNVHL Y0438 INOINI %59 (poz's6e’)) § %ivs'Z-  (PZELIEZ) § 69606 §
TYpE {oozzri'vsl §  (cZi'veg'el) $(090'6/9'8L) $(65€EL0'BL] § SISNIAXIAWOINI ONILVHIJONON TVLOL %Z- (vos'avb'y) § %ol {Lov'sec’e) § (zol'csz’y) &
S {nos) S - (z91) esuadx3 1810 e = 5 7 (zw}
%l 8v4's00 125'0L 905'26 syo1ee awioau) JByio %ib DEE'LL %08 189'91 LI5'5S
- - - - - 5507ules)-51055Y J0 |esodsiq B - - - -
%EE (oez'620'LE) (oovigz'Le)  (goz'soe'zl) (eob'ieg'Ly) asuadxy sejsues) 1LONd Ll {9eL'629'2) %01 (z82'646'2) {zov'0aL'2)
%801 {oov'LOL) (ZEL'LY) (g01'601) {oog'ee) JByio - 180s8)U| %OEL (zso'LL) %EZE (sg2's2) {ocvy's)
%bE {vZ1'ove'02) {ste'2ps's)  (vez'zevs)  (ovz'seo's) 1980 uue) BuoT - Jsasaly) %G (801'208't) %001 {ovo'202'1) {or0'204'L)
%z 00e'cov'e £EE'GL rar'szo'L ILINYT j§813)u] jJusunsaau) %166 1ZE'EE %5al B8Y'15E G11'261
IENIFIXIANOINI ONILVHITd0 NON
*%6Z 999'yZ9°L8 $ L0E'2¥L'9C & ¥PEO'ZER'ET § YIZT'VOE'0Z $ IAWOINI ONLLVHIIO %PbE- OPE'GPO'E § %P EBS'ZZO'T $ 0.9'P¥EY $
%EE YOCLLLZEE § Lp0'ZIB'Z8 § SE6'8LP' PG $ E£5L'C66'26 $ SISNAEXI ONLLYHILO0 TYLOL %iL BZE'GI0'IZ § %BOL tSL'eeb'pz § tLE929'ZT §
= > B66°L¥S'L £8L'v58'6 : HOWY-1aM0d ylng § [ang pijq %6E5 005°s8¢ - 9bG'eab'Z S
%be 518'090°2r 000'ERS'ZL \ZL'ZES' T Cri'opE'vl uoljez|HowWY pue uopelsaidag %l 196'652'E %201 £94'€59'E 989'985'C
%LE BI6'6V5VE Zre'sey's LZL2PS 0L LV I0E'LL MIENSIUIUIPY PUE [2Iauag) %9 L08'19E'2 %.8 Oeb'SEY'Z FAYAA ¥4
%62 £15'508'g BEG'SHL'L 296'219°) 1b5'088'| asuadus] Juncady J8WoIsNY %" azv'19v %10l P6'SSY L¥S'ISh
%0E £6L°LEVLS L6L'VEE'EL €91'2PE'SL Zyb'EIe'glL uoHNQSI PUB UOISSILSURLY %L1 LeE'svY'e %66 t06'vZ0't 851'090'y
%81 000'01L5'vF 08Z'808'4 1 6€6'188'2 199'988'y1 (eng %1 9- 165'6¥5'2 %92 155'286 L91'604°E
%LE 000°Z6¢'SS Ws'LLv'eL 9v0'689'02 (FAR- {7511 1aMO¢t paseyaIng %1 151L'860'G %6EL 819's8L'S oFS'oLL Y
%62 90Z'sva' Lt 6SG'10L'EL LBL'ESB'EL £F6'26 Gl uoINpoId %EE 06R'Z6¢'C %eEeTt £6LLED'Y 010’084
L EEVE BRI EED)
1aBpng jeBpng sjenjoy senjoy 1ebpng ualjdiiasag 420\ 1ojid s|enjoy 1a8png sjen)oy 1abpng
jenuuy [enuuy ajeq o) Jea) djeQoLiea) ojEQ Ol JEB, Japunpiaac  Jeep Jolg  Jo %, e se poped pojed
oy [en)ay £20Z 2202 £Z0T £zoz sjemjay sjenjoy jusuny yueuny
juasisg juaing
|ERuULY R B)8(J-0-Je04 Anivlon

e

£202 l1dy Butpuq] poped ay) Jog
sanjep jjun Bupesado 1y

uapisod jaN Uj efiueys pue ‘sasuedxg ‘'sanuaasy Jo SHUWIIEIS

SIUNLN 2MNANd 40 QYVOA ALID SYSNYYH

e



%HEE LrZ'9By'0LE § LEB'0ES'EG $ 00L'pS0°ZOL S 112°129°26 § SANNIAIY ONLLYHILO TVLOL %ZL PEZ'LEZ'0Z § %66 00s'0LL'2Z § 099'vi6’ZZ §
%t Lrs'IE'LE LLL'ZES'G 156'259'DL Z06'ZEL'0L saxef J0 a7 uj juswwhed jej01 %E) 625'L52'C %601 1£9°255° L¥'ISE'T
Y%bt LPS'PLE'LE LLL'ZES'S 166°259'01 £06'2EL 0L saxe} JO nen u| juewdied %hEL 6es'252'2 %601 LEF'/SS'T LbL'2se'e
%9 00p'SR6'9 SE0'eLZ'e 820'L02'E G10'608'Z sanuaAsy 16if10 1e10L AER ¥£5'08S %L LTT'i80't 6LS'VL6
- - - - - Gose-ddisn4-anuasay pauejaqg - - = * -
- - - - - HOWY-ddfiBNJ-anueasy peusjaq - - - - -
WSl 00E"LBL SBZ'8S GB6'LZ EEP'0Y sanuaaa) SNOJUBBISIN Jaul0 %8~ tiL'9L %66 606'¥L BoL'SL
%iZ 000'0s osv'y 8L2'04 oog'ol §894 aaneg %62 oor'L %0¢ct 69¢'S ooz'e
%9e 000'0e 450'9 60804 00001 sauny uojsieal( %Ly gce’t %62 9L nos'e
S . - = - [esodsi) ysy - - - - =
%62 00B'ROE'E 891'6L9'L 9£E'899 004’0911 Sejuay WBLYIENY B|0dlIBma ] %b6 GLP'G1L %9 5Z0'0E 000°1L0S
%8 DOE'SE0'2 eL2's1L 810'G04'L [ 817} $394 |28Uu0os|gAI8LUGD) %BLe 209'0L2 %ECE 0:0'008 LrLage
%EE 000°08E'z £08'608 2E5'8LL 0D0'se SIiuncasiq pajlepoy Rt~ Sp9'sGe %26 210044 0o0’'ser
%ot 000'054°21 86Y'96E'Z 9L9'evs’) 006'c2L'? sajes Aynn 49430 je1ol %zer ¥00'229 % ¥l 000'388
%6 000°'006'G1 GO9E'9.6'L 60£'0EE') ape'ooe'e Sajes |.apy s|esajoym) % b6 288'e8s %t LEV'EE 000'008
%EE ooo'osez’t EEL'OZY 228'ZLy ooo'czy S8|eg Ju28|g eupapiog %E- zzl'se %86 510'08 000’88
%¥yE 008'9£0'S5T £49'a8¥'8L 8z0'zst'9n 008'956°L8 Jarep pue ABiaug jo sajes 1€)os YEl 9)1'2r2'9L %0t S61'Z56'81 000's52'81
3 = = = e uanoeoid allg - - - - -
- - - - = sapuouyIny JHiqng - - - - -
%EE 000'29¢ PLLELL Sr2'LL) 0D0'g4 L BuayB) AemyBiy - 6E6'1Z %601 g8’z npo'oz
%y 000°220°0L Lbb'LGs'e 6LS'LEL'Y 000'189'E sleoyag %Sl £58'289 %104 L6L'Z6L 000's84
%EE 000'SED'ES LPE'LYT'SI 9ge'0b 2L 000’8159l Sejeg [eyljsnpu| %ET LIE'ESK'E %401 681L'19Z'y 000'086'E
%GE 000685201 860'02¥ e 1S9°'690'8E 000°'029'pE S4[eS [EAUNIGD %EL £EZ'B56'2 %801 190'246'8 000'0L2'e
YlE 008'Z10's8 066'S51°52 8892’92 0oB'1z0'L2 Se|eg |Bjjuap|soy %9 oL vZS Y %08 £S6'v06' Y 000'069'S
Ja)ep pue ABieu3 jo sejeg
SINNIATH SNIIVEId0

yebpng yabpng s|enjoy sjenjoy 18Bpng uopdpasag JeB) 101 s|enyoy  jabpng sfenjay 1ebpng

lenuuy {enuuy g o] Jjeap oj)eQOL e, ajE(] O) Jeap 1BpUN/IBAD  JBB) JOUJ  JO %L B Se pouad pouad

o] |enjoy EZ0Z 44174 EZ0Z €202 sienjoy seniay wauny auny

juasiag weauny

Ienuly B 8jeQ 0 )-JEe | Alyhion
ia £Z0Z Idy Buipu3 poped ayy so4 e
a39|3-3 s

uosod JaN v aBuey) pue 'sasuadxy 'senueasy Jo sHUSWIRIR)S
S3UNLLN XHT8Nd 4O QUYOH ALID SYSNYM



%Ll L30'sLE'LZ § 695'825'9 $ SGGY'EOLT § MEL'EEZ'T $ NOLLISOd 13N NI JONVYHI IVLO0L%LS (iv'zTR0"t) § %200’z (vebeesZ) § lzzsoeh) §
- - - - . aa4 jx3 ¢ ubjsaq ‘wew-yoxaN - - - - =
ROYIIOL NOIINAIdINGD ONV H33SNVE1L
%Ll 190'SLE'LZ $ 6958259 $ S6P'EDLT § ECLEETT $ "BIMLNOD T HIJISNVHL 3H0J438 INOINI %LS (ivl'Zeo't) § %zoo'z  (vep'ees’z) § (zzs'ozi) §
%bE (ziv'zes'zy) §  (eza'tzz'ol) ${sze'cot'al) $10SS'ZZLG1) § SIASNIAMXIAWOONI ONLLVHILONON IWLOL-  ([Z5'GZ6'E) § %EOlL {zoo'tea’t) § [€S6'991E) §
. {oos) ) = (201} asuadx3 Jeyi0 - o - O (zy)
%l /2909 0oe'eL 9/6'sH 626°102 awoou| J8Y|0 %¥G 555’01 %25 Lez'al S65'06
= - L - - §507julery-5}0Ssy 10 _mmonm_n_ = = = = =
%bE {1PS'vLELE) {Lirzess)  (/s6'es9'0l)  (Zos'zel'oH) asuedx3 sejsuel) 1071d %EL {625'252'2) %601 (veo'2s5'2)  (1r1'zse'2)
%611 (000'52) {199'8¢) (865'68) {000'52) Ay - 1534a| %LEL {669'6) %BSE {9:£'22) {osz'0)
%bE {619'912'64) (soz'veL'e)  (ve6z'zib'a)  (¥6Z'TL'0) 1980 urra} Buor) - 1sessiu| G- (9£1°969°L) %00} (v20'019't)  (pe0'gL9'L)
%0Y 005'290°'Z 6¥6'09 6PC'0L0 ££9's50 1501914 JuaL|seAU| %GS6 1ZE'LT %aLL 861'08Z gSE'€al
3 09 [e]
%62 ELVIVTGS $ 96£05L'2¢ § 0ZP'Z00'0Z $ LE9'S00BE $ INOINI DNILVHIJO %6E- 9BL'ZFTT § it 822095t § LTV OPDE $
%bt B9Z'GEZ'LVE $ L69'088'0L & 0BZ'L¥O'Z8 $ 960'919°6L $ SISNIJIXI ONLLYHIALO TVLOL %61 LrP'PBE LL § %OLL 2L2'0SE'tZ § GITYEL6L §
- - B66'1¥S'L £81'v50'6 - MOWY-1aM0d YyMngd ¢ |18n4 p4a %6eS 005'G9E - 9Y5'Ear'Z c
%vE Z21'var'vE LOB'2E2'0) S2O'sEL’LL 0£6'26S L1 uofjezIowy pue uonepsidag %G1 Z€0'695'T %20} ¥61'ZG6'2 FATAL 1A
%0¢ Z08'6vE L2 ¥S0'80L'9 var'zie's 0ZE'GEG'D aMeNsSIuIWPY pue [efauas %9 6v2'658°1 %.8 129'€L6'L izeiee
k374 692'605'C LyL°Zeo't S18°686 gze'zri'L asuadxg Junodoy JBwojsng 8,G- 262'602 %66 950'vL2 661" 222
%08 828'00¥'SE 16Z'19L'6 0£5'8EG'01 ¥€1'525°L1E UoqNQISI PUB UOISSIWSURIY %ET zesz'e %86 Sv'zil'e ZPe'0Es'e
%81 000'01S'v¥ 082'g08' 11 6£6'189'L 199°9€8'v1 tan4 %19- LBG'6YS'E %92 155'286 191'602'C
%l 000'Z6Y'SS LPgLLP'EL 9¢0'689'02 LLV'EPS'BE lemod paseyaing %pl 151'8S0'S %6EL 9L9'58L'S ovS'oLL'y
%08 169'250'0p fe'vie'll BSE'SHO'ZL 9¥9'L20'CL uoranposd %IE 619'620'¢ %0EL 62Z'9pL'y 1E0'sBL'E
B3SNIIXT ONIIVYEA0
-wwﬁzm aﬂmm..m sjenjoy s|enjoy unm_u_..m E_.aq._umon JEBA Jold siemoy ~nm—u=ﬂ slemoy unm_u:m
jenuuy’ fenuuy )eq o} i1eo) o)jeQq O] Jeop d)eQ 04 Jea ) Japunjiano JBBA J0Ud oY% ese pouad pouag
o] j[emay £20Z (44114 £z0Z €202 s|enay s{enjoy wauny juaung
juaasagd juaung
fenuuy 9 sRQ-olJRe ) fiyiuow
i] £20Z idy Bujpu3 popad o) 103 !
v aeez-3 o |

US04 ey u| sBueys pue ‘sesuadxy ‘senuasey Jo suBWAR)S
S3LLMTILA 3NENd 40 a¥V0g ALID SYSNY



%IE 692'6¥2'ES § 19¢'826'SL § 69B'0SZ°9L $ DO9'SEE'GL $ SIANNIAIY ONILVYHILO TVIOL- SEVIER'E § %S6 9€Z'0l8't $ GUC'966'T $
%ot 6B9'PLL'S 6bt'899') oSz L0l 208'vSL'L saxeg JO napy vy Juawded jejoy - Loe'zey %86 1s9'12Zp nze'sTy
%0t 689'PLL'S 6vb'809'L gsz'zoL'L 205°pSL°L sexe) jO nai u) juswiey = Fiirar444 %86 159°LER 0zZE'6ZY
%62 00z'1zZ¥'z v26'12L 8ET'ELL £62'998 Sonueasy 180 [B)01 KEr £Z9'6EL %09 LLL'6L 290'zel
- - - - Boaey-dd/|3n4-anusAsy pauajag - - . - -
- - - - - Howy-d d/|end-enusaasy pauajac - - - - -
%61 0oo'et z26a's 952'e 000’y Senyasdy SNOdUE|SIsIN JBYID %OES get %9z A 000’
%Ig 00s'0oL'y LOZ'EEE geg'sce £6¢'16E Saad aJlueg %B4- 06s'L5 %61 SOL'LL g,9'ag
%2l ooz'ol Zig'l ezZZ'L (111 seuly voisiaalg - - = - 0sg
& - - = b |esads|q ysy = . Z i =
Yeit 00L'trL IE9'6L vZs'ral 00.'E8) S|ejuay JuswyIe))Y 3{0damo) - & - = >
%9t 006182 L00'66 Zi2'001 00L'LB 5984 j38uuoIsignaeuunl - 292'€2 %L 1S8'ET 006'0Z
%2t 00v'809 [4° 19414 £E9'rG1 008202 SIUNOJIEI] PBIBLOS %EE- LL6'E9 %l vos'ee 00405
%2 D06'2SE') 185'62Z¢ yEZ'vBT 008'sEE sates Ayin 10100 [€101 YbZ- 166'SH %L8 05Z's9 000'sL
%AE 006'2GE'L 195'62e PEC'YBE ooR'ste S[BS |ayiepy D|ESaoUM wyer 1668 %40 nse'se 000'5L
- = = - = SBlES Ju0aj3 aupapIogy = - - g =
%hLE 000'srL'St cI5'eBL'EL L¥L'ZSS'EL 000'62E'EL J3jepm pue ABrau3z jo sajes |8jo) Yz £19'e8L's %l LI9'EFT'E 000'09¢'t
%lE 000°009 6EL'66L Buv'esL 000°002 LoNDaI0Id By Yab 6ES'6Y %G6 S6¥ Lk 000'05
- 00082 - = = sanpoyiny agnd ¥ = - o =
4 C - & S GuiyBiy Aemuytiy - - C - -
%ZL 000'L29 L95'PEL cav'ivi 000151 sjooyog %S4 ZPE'EE %0L 9¥'BE 000'se
%IE 000'002'9 BGE'VEE'L QE0'2¥6'L 000'596'L sajes |ewnsnpu| %E- Z66'9vY %18 LLZ'PEY ooo'sie
%62 000'00S° 11 ver'vEZ'E ano'vet't 000'09z' Sajeg |euatos %S ¥69'26. %004 098'828 000'0ER
%ee 000'052've G896'62L'L 9L0'508'¢L 000'E08'2 s8jeg |eluapisey %e 9¢8°'050°L %96 0Ly ¥6E°L 000°046"L
Jayep pue ABisuzg ja sajes
SIMNIATH ONILVEII0
jebpng 1e8png sjEnjay senay | jebpng uopdiosag 188), J0tigd sien)ay  jebpng s|emay weBpng
|enuuy jenuuy sleg o4 Jea) e 0L 18 BieQ O] JEBA I8punfIsAc  IEAK JOlid  JO % E SE poysad pouag
Q) fenjoy £Z0Z 44114 44114 £20Z sjenjay sjenjoy juaungy juarmng
Juaaiag Juaung
[enuuy g 8jag-oj-iea) Althuon
a £20Z idy Butpu3 popad ayg 104 !
l ABIBAM-M i

uoiisod 1eN uj sbuey pue ‘sasuadx] ‘sanuasoy JO SJUBWAIR)E
SIALLINNLN DITBN 40 UYOB ALID SYSNYH



ol

%t 00p'L90'9 § O¥E'5L0'2 $ 298'596') $ 16R'EA8 § NOLLISOd L3N NI 3ONVHD V101 %6Z- LES'EBT § %8l €16'00Z § 851'65Z ¢
%19 000'005 Ge'L9v £08'S0E £99'091 a4 M3 g ubiseq ‘Wew-ysx3N - - %06~ (269'02) 199°LY
OHAIO [s] d34SN
%0t 00¥'295'S § GO5'yES'L § 6L00S9°L § PZTLM § ‘HIHLNOD T HIIENVEL IHOITIE IW0INI %ZZ- IES'EBZ § %20l 09’1z § 6¥'2IT §
%ZE {veL'co8’a) §  (ovt'zwv'd) § [GEL'SZ1'Z) § (BIE1vZ2) § SISNIAXIBWOINI ONILVHIJONON IVIO0L %51~ {{10'czs) § %6 {rr2'sev] ¢ (vSLo80) S
- . - . - esuadx3 ay)0 - - o - -
%2t 000’65 LZe'e 0E6'9 £99'6) aWoou) Jayin %Zh- Gl %6 o5 LI8'Y
. S = S B 5507/uiED-S18s8Y 0 esods)g S = 0 - S
%0% (699'v1LL'S) (6ri'e80')}  {0sZ'i0LL)  (20S'pSL'L) asuadx3 sajsuelj 1074 g (202'22w) %86 (ts9°'12Y) (0ze's2t)
%l (oo¥'9z) (9:¢'9) {L1G'6L) {coe's) 1BYI0 - 1Sa101U) %LZL {e51'2) %Z2e (628'F) {00z'2)
%EY {sos'ezs"1) {Leo'cos) {ovv'0s9) {or6'219) 1980 uus) BuoT - isaseiu| %ot- {zes'sol) %001 (296'88) {£96°88)
%EY 008'G6E yeE'yL 9EL'GEL 92611 1S2I3)U) JUBUNSIALY 4,996 0059 %L0kZ Z0E'69 118'82
S F 1G] 3d0
%lE PELLIEZL § LIG'96E'E $ $LZSZR'E § E¥58S6C $ INOOINI ONLLYNIHO %L~ PS5O08 §  %S6 S5£°299 § SrevoL §
%0E S60'ZZ%0F $  OSG'LEE'LL $ SS9LEFZL § ISOLIETE € SIASNIJKI ONLLYHILO TVLI0L %Y IBB'PZO'E §  %S6 IBRZPL'E § PYI'TEZE
- - - - uowiy-1am0d yang g jang pag S G = = -
%bE £sL'ole'e 00Z'Sre'Z 960'264'2 £LB'E6L'Z uolez|UotY puB uonedaideQ %e GE£5'989 %004 695'10L £Sb'869
%LE SLL'00Z'L 888'Z8L'L LE6'VER'2 LZE'298'E SMIBASILILIPY PUE |eJBuan) %b 806°L0S %88 Sig1Zs S50'265
%LE £rL'5E2'2 B6€£'C89 L91°'c89 cLE'|LL asuadx3 JUNO22Y fawolsng %2 vEL'BLL %01 908'181L FA R 74
%LE PLE'02L'SE ¥68°288'y ZE9'808'Y 80€'120'S Uo|INQUISI(]) PUB UaISSIUSURS L %G 696'F61'L %10l FNO YAt 91E'seT't
= C - o - lang - - - - -
- 0 = = s Jamog paseyang = = = = =
%92 60S'Z6E"L LL1'188') £29'L06'L 962'GLY'Z uoijanposd %G GiZeay %28 $as'sey B6'165
§38 5] 340
1ebpng 1eBpng s|EnjaYy stenjay 1ebpng uopdpaseg Jea) iold S|ENOY yebpng S|En|oy 19bpng
lenuty jenuuy aje( 0] JEa) &le() O] Jea) e O) JBOL i3punIBAc  JBaBj Jolld jo %, ese pouad poued
o] jenjoy £20z zzoz £20Z £20Z sjenjay s[enjay jusuny weung
wesiag waung
‘[RNUUY g 9jeq-01-ie8) Ajluon
B £202 Iudy Bujpu3 popag oy), 104 el
il JolepA-M a

uofjisod jeN uj sfueys pue ‘sesuadxg 'SanuBASY JO SUMLIYIG
SIUITLN T8N 40 AYYOE ALID SYSNYH



COMBINED (Electric/Water)
April 30 2023

30.000 000
[ Monthly Revanues E ectric & Water }
25.000.000
Agt It
Apr 22
20,000,000
Aprd
15,000 000
10,000,000
5,000,000
i R c Schools Highway Publc Firn Wholasale Otner PLOT
Ay Pretschon
120.000,000
YTOD Revenues (Electric & Waler)
As of April 2021 2022 & 2023
100,000,000
Yo
YiD 2022
80.000,000 ¥TO 201
60 000.000
40,000 000
20,000.000
Remdential Commercial  ndustnal Schools Highway Pubic Fire Wholesale Othar PILOT
Auth Protacuon
100,000,000 YTD Expenses (Electric & Water)
90,000 000 As of April 2021, 2022, & 2023
Y10 207t
80,000,000
Y10 20n
70,000,000 Y70 202
60,000,000
50.000.000
40.000,000
30,000.000
20.000.000
10,000,000
Production Purchased Fuel Trans & Dt CustAcct Exp Gen& Agmin  Deprecistion  Dird Fuel &
Powet Purch Power

1]

Tots

Total



Electric
April 30, 2023

25,000,000
[ Monthly Revenues (Electric) ]
20,000,000 Aer2t
Apr 2T
Apr )
15,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000
Remdental Commercial  Industnal Schools Highway  Public Auth.  Wholasale Other PILOT
120,000,000
YTD Revenues (Electric)
As of April 2021 2022 & 2023
100,000 DOO
YT 2
¥TD 2082
80,000,000 Y0 201
60.000,000
40,000,000
20,000 000
Residential Commercial  Industrial Schoois Highway Pubic Auth Wholesale Other
90,000 GO0 YTD Expenses (Electric)
As of April 2021 2022 & 2023
80,000 000
70,000,000 YD 263t
YD 202
&0 000.000 Y70 200
50,000,000
40,000,000
30,000 DOG
20,000 000
10,000 000
Production  Purchased Fuel Teans 8 Dist  CustAcct. Gend Admun  Depreciation  Dird Fuel & Total

Power Exp Purch Power



4,000,000

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000 000

500,000

18,000,000
16,000,000
14,000,000
12,000,000
10,000,000
8,000,000
€.000,000
4,000,000

2,000.000

14 000,000

12 000,000

10 000,000

8,000,000

6 000,000

4 000,000

2,000,000

Residential Commercial Industrial  Schools

Residential Commercial industial

Production

Trans & Dist

Water

April 30, 2023

Monthly Revenues (Water)

Public Auth

Fire
Protection

Wholasale

YTD Revenues (Water)
As of Apnl 2021, 2022, & 2023

Schools  Public Auth

Fire

Prolection

VWholesala

YTD Expenses (Water)

As of April 2021 2022 & 2023

Customer Acct Exp

Gen & Admin

Other

Y70 2021
YTD 2022
YTD 2022

Other PILOT

Y70 2021
Y70 2022
YTD 2023

Depreciation

Total



Millions

Millions

S1200

$1000

$800

560 0

$400

saoo

$00

$800

§700

$60 0

5500

$400

$300

$200

100

$00

YTD Revenues and Expenses

April 30, 2023

2023 Year-to-Date Revenue
As of April 30, 2023

2023 YTD Budget 2023 YTD Actual

2023 Year-to-Date Expenses
As of Apri 30, 2023

$7A
s34

381
125

$11

5111

s69

17 $0a

2023 YTD Budget 2023 YTD Actua

arentse L ] Bl orad BOusiemet Asaln

AL

2022 YTD Actual
[T, [
$81
05
5923
$
2022 YTD Actua
BOver 8 A S P & P Pt



BPU - Inventory

April 30, 2023

Electric - Fuel Inventory 3 Year History

o 2 [ )

3
11mats

LY

P w21 urmd bt
Tlan’
> X33 AW =

1om M

cmyay

¥

43

LamTH

19 500,000
19:200.000
19400 000
19200600
R ]
2800 XD
LT
ET..1.]
200000
L1 T
7,800 000
7.000 0%
7,400,000
7.200 00

-l

e 7

U Taken

1T

Electric - Piant & Material 3 Year History

vigrime

"

i

Water - Plant & Material 3 Year History

e b M

imabs

M TTTE]

15t

el L F ]

1r3

ERL L)




SN T L A NI NNy
April 30, 2023

Cash Balances
Aprl 30 2023

BPU - History Cash Balances
2014 - 2023

Canh & Maristable
MAHIT4

wwm

SRERRERER Y

Bin (e Spamay it § Wi Saberbon

Efl



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

Aprit 2023
2023 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

PERSONNEL

1010-Regular Labor 49,478,709 14,625,538 34,853,172 70.44%
1020-Overtime/Spacial Pay 4,437,020 1,151,203 3,285,817 74.05%
1030-Health Care/Medical Benefit 12,250,767 4,196,402 8,054,366 §5.75%
1040-Medical Insurance-Ratirees 3,240,239 381,693 2,858,546 88.22%
1050-Pansion Benefit 5,569,237 1,399,864 4,169,373 74.86%
1470-Life Insurance Benafit 813,759 255,081 558,678 68.65%
1080-Unemployment Benafit 53,916 16,677 37,239 69.07%
1090-0OASDI/HI (FICA) 4,124,553 1,271,838 2,852,715 €9.16%
1100-Liability Insurance/Work Co 577,029 411,194 165,835 28.74%
1110-Compensatory Balance Reserve 912,396 768,021 144,375 15.82%
1130-Disability Pay Benefit 641,143 190,100 451,044 70.35%
1140-Employee Education Assistance 60,000 14,148 45,852 76.42%
1170-Board Par Diem 6,000 400 5,600 93.33%
1180.Long-Term Care 182,479 20,408 153,981 84.28%
1990-Other Employas Benefits 45,000 14,934 33,066 73.48%
TOTAL PERSONNEL 82,392,249 24,722 592 57,669,657 59.99%
SERVICES

2000-Services - 22,278 {22,278) -
2010-Tree Trimming Services 4,312,187 987 477 3,324,710 T7.10%
2011-Contract Lina Services 2,000 - 2,000 100.00%
2020-Lagal Services 398,000 156,200 241,804 60.75%
2030-Engineering Services 1,632,020 256,889 1,375,134 84.26%
2D4D-Accounting/Costing Services 12,000 . 12,000 100.00%
2050-Auditing Services 440,000 84,509 355,491 80.79%
2060-Actuarial Services 13,500 2,875 10,625 78.70%
2070-Banking/Cash Mgmt/Treasury 936,900 302,187 634,713 67.75%
2080-Financial Advisory 37,000 - 37,000 100.00%
2090-Genarat Managament Sarvices 50,000 - 50,000 100.00%
2100-Human Resource Services 167,100 66,174 100,926 60.40%
2110-Environmantal Services 960,900 119,070 841,830 87.61%
2130-Computer Hardware Maintenance 309,700 245,480 63,220 2041%
2131-Computer Software Maintenance 4,586,486 1,663,059 2,923,427 83.74%
2140-Advertising/Marketing/Sales 448,000 78,200 369,801 82.54%
2150-Janitorial Services 887,600 237,526 650,074 73.24%
2151-Trash Disposal 53,848 14,731 39,117 72.64%
2160-Travei/Training/Safety 924,670 120,448 804,222 86.97%
2170-Outside Printing & Duplicating 582,350 134,574 447,776 76.89%
2180-Insurance Services 2,182,000 1,030,147 1,151,853 52.78%
2190-Dues/Memberships/Subscription 388,119 227,977 160,142 41.26%
2200-Telecommunlications Services 479,621 94,294 385,327 80.34%
2210-Clerical/Office/Tech Services 179,300 26,870 152,330 B4.96%
2211-Copler Services 95,400 - 95,400 100.00%
2220-Security Services 1,587,000 368,935 1,218,065 76.75%
2230-Collection Services 90,000 19,571 70,429 78.25%
2240-Building Maintenance Service 1,469,888 343,230 1,126,658 76.65%
2241-Buliding Maint Srvc - HVAC 350,743 35,354 315,390 89,92%
2242-Building Maint Srvc - Elevator 116,182 36,260 79,022 68.79%
2243-Pest & Bird Control 3,550 - 3,550 100.00%
2244-Grounds Maintenance 83,500 28,069 55,431 66.38%
2250-Mailing/Shipping Servicas 19,780 691 19,089 96.51%
2260-Meter Testing/Protection 5,400 250 5,150 95.37%
2270-Public Notice 52,250 9,756 42,494 B1.33%
22827 Prof Contracted Services 2,382,186 1,104,590 1,277,596 §3.63%



4

KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Budget Comparison

April 2023
2023 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

2300-Equipment Maintenance 720,805 (44,743) 765,648 106.21%
2310-City Wide Yard Restoration 40,000 10,573 29,427 73.57%
2320-City Street Repairs 825,000 170,438 654,562 78.34%
2330-Right Of Way/Easements 112,000 28,332 83,668 74.70%
2340-Auxiliary Boiler Maintenance 12,500 - 12,500 100.00%
2351-Control System Support Service 160,000 23,067 136,934 85.58%
2370-Liab-n) Damages 1,734,600 575,115 1,159,485 66.84%
2380-Sponsorships 834,100 477,810 356,290 42.72%
2390-Risk Mngmn! & Consulting Srv 90,000 . 90,000 100.00%
2500-Dogwond Gas Plant O&M 4,595,100 1,189,768 3,405,332 74.11%
2990-Other Professional Services B04.175 216,968 587,207 73.02%
TOTAL SERVICES 36,167,561 10,466,096 25,701,465 71.06%
FUELS

3010-Maln Flama Fual 42,050,000 6,903,217 35,148,783 B3.58%
3012-Building Heat Fuel 1,500 293 1,207 80.47%
3020-Start Up Fuel 700,000 772,863 {72,863) (10.41)%
3025-AQC - Reagents 1,760,000 205,859 1,554,141 88.30%
3030-Ash Handling 1,530,000 415,391 1,114,609 72.85%
3040-On Road Vehicla Fuel 702,000 204,645 497,355 70.85%
3050-Purchase Power Energy 17,020,000 7,407,857 9,612,143 56.48%
3055-Purchased Power - Renewables 29,868,000 9,101,351 20,706,649 69.47%
3070-Purch Pwr Capacity NonEconomic 4,644,000 1,392,510 3,251,450 70.01%
3080-Purchasad Power Transmission 5,820,000 2,787,328 3,032,672 52.11%
3100-Purchased Powar Deferred - 9,854,183 (9,854,183} .
3110-Off Road Fuel 107,500 67,762 39,738 36.97%
3600-Renewable Energy Certlficates {1.800,000) - (1.800,000) (100.00)%
3990-Other Purchased Power 144,000 28,632 115,368 80.12%
TOTAL FUELS 102,487,000 39,141,890 63,345,110 61.81%
SUPPLIES

4000-Supplies - 5,278 (5.278) .
4010-Offlce Supplies & Materials 171,550 35,438 132,112 77.01%
4020-Laboratory Supplies 32,000 4,428 27,572 86.16%
4030-Janitorial Supplies 24,900 4,619 17,281 7891%
4040-Comp/Srvr/Ntwrk Hrdwr Equip 1,054,350 284,012 770,338 73.06%
4041-Comp/Srvr/Ntwrk Sftwr & Lic 73,300 9,738 64,061 86.80%
4050-Small Tools & Machinery 225,300 62,829 162,471 7241%
4060-Water Treatment Chemicals 933,250 182,206 751,044 80.48%
4070-Ferric Chemicals 180,000 55,083 124,917 69.40%
4080-Lime/Caustic Chemicals 250,000 54,061 195,939 718.38%
4090-Chlorine Chemicals 610,000 146,724 463,276 75.95%
4100-Othar Chamicals & Supplies 117,500 32,594 84,906 72.26%
4110-Clothing/Uniforms 315,600 94,462 221,138 70.07%
4120-Vehicle/Machinery Parts 656,000 258,188 397,812 60.64%
4130-Building/Structural Supplies 599,000 190,285 408,715 68.23%
4131-Bldg/Strctl Supp-Leeves/Dikes 130,000 10,645 119,355 1.81%
4132-Blg/Stretl Supp-Roads/Rails 70,000 . 70,000 100.00%
4133-Bld/Strctl Supp-Filter Srvcs 21,000 - 21,000 100.00%
4140-Plant Equipment 273,200 64,316 208,864 76.46%
4150-T&D Equipment 2,000 - 2,000 100.00%
4160-Office Equipment 30,750 3,285 27,465 89.32%
4170-Elactric tsage . 35,943 (35,943} 8
4180-Water Usage . 6,236 {6,236) 5
4190-Environmental Supplies 68,600 24,871 43,730 63.75%
4195-Flue Gas Treatment 325,000 152,138 172,862 53.19%
4200-Hazardous Waste Supplies 1,900 3 1,007 90.74%
4210-Safety Supplies 122,100 13,487 108,613 88.95%

18



KANSAS CITY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Budget Comparison

April 2023
2023 TOTAL BUDGET %
BUDGET ACTUAL AVAILABLE REMAINING

4220-Communication Supplias 62,500 10,561 51,939 83.10%
4230-Meter Parts & Supplies 82,500 12,352 70,148 85.03%
4240-Billing Supplies 7,500 - 7,500 100.00%
4250-General Parts & Supplies 10,000 1,374 8,626 86.26%
4251-General Parts & Supp Coal Conv 504,300 324,060 180,240 35.74%
4252-General Parts & Supp Coal Dust 6,000 134 5,866 97.77%
4253-Ganeral Parts & Supp Wash-Down 4,000 2,504 1,496 37.40%
4260-Transmission Parts & Supplles 85,000 15,123 69,677 82.21%
4270-Distribution Parts & Supplies 2,523,000 1,402,669 1,120,331 44.40%
4280-Books/Manuals/Reference 12,800 2,520 10,280 80.31%
4300-Boiler Maint-Forced Outages 445,000 571,288 {126,288) (28.38)%
4301-Boiler Maint-Elec & Control 87,000 29,547 57,453 66.04%
4302-Boiler Malnt-Mechancial 505,000 84,010 420,990 83.36%
4303-Bollar Maint-Motor 60,000 - 59,999 100.00%
4304-Boliler Maint-Stas| & Duct 465,000 21,555 443 445 95.36%
4305-Boiler Maint-Coal & Ash 545,000 137,556 407,444 74.76%
4308-Boiler Maint-Bollar Cleaning 200,000 32,161 167,839 83.92%
4307-Boiler Maint-insulation 200,000 19,404 180,596 90.30%
4308-Boller Maint-Planned Outages 200,000 38,327 161,673 80.84%
4309-Boiler Maint-Lab Equip 71,900 2,219 69,681 96.91%
4310-Turbine Maintenance 4,092,000 906,627 3,185,373 77.84%
4320-Balance Of Plant Maintananca 694,600 130,681 563,919 81.,19%
4321-Balance of Plant Mmt-Comp Air 34,000 12,726 21,274 62.57%
4322-Balance of Plant Mnt-Crana Sve 23,500 20,510 2,980 12.73%
4323-Balance of Plant Mnt-Comm 17,000 - 17,000 100,00%
4324-Balance of Plant Mnt-Pumps 73,000 4,389 68,611 93.99%
4325-Balance Plant Mnt-Mechanical 45,000 2,665 422335 94.08%
4326-Balanca Plant Mnt-Elactrical 65,000 7,294 57,706 88.78%
4327-Balance Plant Mnt-Chem Feed 25,000 86 24314 99.66%
4328-Balance Plant Mnt-Risk Mngmnt 60,000 2,881 57,119 95.20%
4329-Balance Plant Mnt-Filters 6,000 115 5,885 98.08%
4330-Compressad Gases 187,000 77.503 109,497 58.55%
4950-Othar Parts & Supplies 33,000 7,635 25,365 76.86%
TOTAL SUPPLIES 17,715,601 5,615,343 12,100,258 68.30%
OTHER

5020-Demand Side Management Program 90,000 - 20,000 100.00%
5060-Other Board Expensas 10,000 2,975 7,025 70.25%
5080-Doubtful Account Expense 432,500 - 432,500 100.00%
5110-Outside Regulatory Expenses 316,400 177,918 138,484 43.77%
5150-WPA Billing Credit (683,321) (227,772} (455,549) {66.87)%
5200-NERC Reliability Compliance 402,500 47,171 355,329 88.28%
5800-Payment In Lieu of Taxes 37,029,230 12,365,208 24,664 022 66.61%
TOTAL OTHER 37,597,309 12,365,501 25,231,808 67.11%
TOTAL EXPENSES 276,359,719 82,311,422 184,048,298 66.60%

19



%ED
%bl
%001
%¥8
%l6
Yall

%E9
%E9

%L8
%48

%96

%82
%8L

ONINIVINTY %

959 29
660°'saL
029'092
Elr'os
0o08'ove
006'501

655'601$
655'601

800°'9Z$
800 92

LL1'e8Ls
L2} €91

{cz6'62$)
{s26'62)

86£'66ES
86€E G6E

FINVIVE ONINIVINIY

¥PE LE
006'v9
BLE
985'6
00Z'6
00L'vt

ovv'ses
b 59

T66'tS
266 €

Zza'ss
Zz8 9

526'6Z$
526'62

zov'oLLs
20y 011

a3aN3dX3 QLA

SALLITILN JITteNd 40 QAUVOL ALID SYSNYM

000 004
000'052
000'L92
000'09

000'05€
000°051

000's21$
000 GL1

000'0e$
000'0E

000°0LLS
000 021

008'505$
008 S0S

INNOWY 139Aang

€2-dy JO sY
Arewiwng uoyonuisuo)

wewdojensq Juawsbieueyy 1assy asudiajug ()
wewdoeaeq sng esnies asudiejug 4|

spesBdn swn euelie) 1)
sjualwesosdwy Alunoeg ||

wewdojaaaq yomapdopsag 1|
jusuidojaaag Abojouyss] g3 1)

SPpUNoJD UoWIWOD

Spunuy Bi0SauuIy OvS

juawdinbg pue s upysiuing uowwos

dinb3 g yswng Suppng uupy

sjuawaaciduw) sayjjoe4 uownuoen

SOINIDE 4 RIOSBUUIN OFS

juawdinby uowwony

S8{IQOWIOINY UOWIOT

SADIAIBS BANRNSIUILIPY
ABojouyoa| SadAIBS LILUPY
58 epdes 0

NOILJINISZa LO3roud

AURNIANOD 40 ndm0d IH)

Nda ___



%08 S69°'L3L'vS 560'0Z0°1S 008°L0Z'GS syoajoid jejjde) ucliwoy fiy
%%¥0L 6.2'181% 18L'9% 000'5218$ funoag sasinossy uewny
%S01 08L'9st (1es'a) 000'0S1 Aunoeg uH
%001 666'vZ - 000'sZ sjuswaacsdw| Ajunoeg
%08 669'SEEL'ES S62'01L68% 000'9vL'vs ABojouysa) asu  ejug
%Z8 L8L'08L 8LZ'rol 000's58 apesbdn waisAg juswabeuey meq jajep 1|
%001 000'0S - 000 0S WwewdojaasQ {DOS)8)ueD suonesadg Alundes 1|
%001 00008 - 000'08 {(wawhvawabevey axaz( sjqow 1|
%001 000°'G2 - 000'sL wawdojeaaq sanes HAI LI
%001 000'0% - 000'0S sadjues |entig o Sojeuy 4|
%001 000'05 - 000'08 suoyenjddy juawabeveyy jpalod 1)
%86 9/8'60E pZL's 000°GLE sjuewaueyUs swajsis [ejauey ||
%001 000'ss - 000'62 uswdojaseq Se3taes pnoj 1|
%08 £90'08 28661 000'001 juswdoaeq ABojouyaa) sdo Awnn Lt
- (geL'sL) gEL'SE 000'02 uawdoasaq juewebeue uawnaong ||
- {092'2€) 092'.£ - aseqeleq) vodey asudieju] L|
%001 666'6E - 000'0p Apgoyy ssajanps asudieyus 1)
%Ly 661'LY one'ss 000'001L juswdojasaq |epo  ssauisng 1|
%001 000'083 - 000°089 SIUBILRAURYUT SIO 1|
%001 000'0S - 000’05 Aunseg 1o Ha Ll
- {ze8°2) BEG'ZLL ooo'oLL aJnannseyul y¥a L
%89 116'25 zz0's2 000'08 uswabeuely fAinuap) inoljoy 1}
- (VAN ) FITN Q00'st JuawdojaAs(] Wa)SAS LUOIRILIOI) JEWOISRY) | |
- {ooe's) 009'6 - epesBdp) vopadAH ||
%0b £9z'an LEL'LEL 000'0Z2 uawdojasaq sophjeuyg LI

ONINIVIWIY % JONVTVE ONINIVINIY 03aN34X3 QLA LNNOWY 139an8 NOLLJINDGSIA 1O3rodd

gzZ-idy 4O sy ALINARAOD 30 ¥aMDa 313

S3ALLITLN I1N8Nd 40 Q¥YO0Sd ALID SYSNYM

Aewwng uononssuon

ndd



%10t

b 1133
%89
%S8
%001
%004
%001
%001
%i6
%ELL

%89
%89

%E€9
%68

%8
%8

ONINIVIWNIY %

695'956$ £25°118)
098 66p {0989'6¥)
z8z'89 LL21E
156'v8 £r0'SE
666'v2

000's

000's

666'6

186'prL ZI0S
SaF'ELL (9st'cl)
L19'619% £ZE'0ZES
119648 £2€ 02t
LLZ'LLLS gzr'srrs
ZL0'26L 829 /6
{c62's2) 96.'06E
155°Le% FAd A RA %
155 12 Zhir LE€

HONVIVE ONINIVINTY d30GN3dX3 alA

000°SY6$

000 0SY
000 001
000'001
000 62
000's

ooo'ol
000051
000'001

000°000°L$
000'000't

0v9'siz'Ls

0v9 v68
000°'SZE

000°'s9¢$
000's8e

JNNOWV 139an9

£2-1dv 4O sv
Aewwing uondnLIsuUon

SALLNILN J1M9Nd 40 AYVOd ALID SYSNYY

uojjonisuog jeJauag sdg 21093

juawdinb3 yop sdo o983

sioo |, sdQ 2R3

ABojouyoa) sdp aupoa|g

oipey sdO 2U123|3

wasAs Juewabrueyy abeinQ pue YAI
spuna sdp) sujoe|g

wewdinbg 9 sBuysuung sdo aunasig
sjusweaosdw) Apoe sdp aupsay
apqowoiny sdo Uy

siajeiy 2|0e|g

weiboid Ja18py [enUUY

JIUan [0J}U0T DAY

alemjos vavos 203
siempieH yOvos 003

uolwwo? jue|q4 poombog

s)s09) (ejide poomBog
0lid jejlaely 21130

NOLLJI¥IS3Q 103roud

ALINANNG] 40 83M04 TN}

ndd



%001

%16

%001
%001
%00t
%004
%001
%66

“%00L

%001
%001

%88

%001
%001

%001

%l
%S9
%001
%001

%66
%001

ONINIVWIY %

000's
(0zo 9)
955’y
000's
000's
000's
000's
00o's
VEE'GY

666°'1L0L8

000'428
666'vZ

S18'262'8$

000'552
666°vLY
000'0S
ZVB'SEL')
¥61°20E"1L
666'66
000'005
{s18'c)
16L'8L5'2
000008t

ADNYIVH DNINIVINTY

9zZo 11
1444

599

0s

TBL'LEZ'1LS

2S0'vLS
606’269

918'c
608'1e

A3AN3dX3 aLA

000's
000 S
0o00's
000's
000's
000's
000's
000's
000'08

000'20.%

000'£49
000's52

000'0£0'0L$

000's5Z
0o0'sey

poo‘os

000'052°2
000'000°Z
000 00t
000°005
000'009'2
000 008°1

INNOWY L3Sana
€2-1dy JO sY
Aewwng uoponiisuon)
S3ILNILN 21IM8Nd 40 QAVY0d ALID SYSNYM

juatuuepejugauawpedy gz spusBa 03
juswdojeaaq] pisyewoH 03

SPUEJPOOAN

£# xajdwos juawpedy spuaba) 1sapp
12efold a6pug pues| ooy
awdojaaapay) Jajuas Uopieay

sBupds ueypu)

9N leAoy ueouaury

UCHINISUD?) BjqESINGLLISY [enuuy

UONINIISUODY) |BIBUBS) PO 21108

Juawdinb3 ypop posd auoaa
oiny pald 2083

LONNGLISIA PESLIBAQ I11193]3

18ARID)  puesg Aeplio| JO) UOISUA)XT JOPAB.| UBLLLIBN
uctjeaojey Jepeed HO IS Y86

128uL0ejU|
euoqyoEg pue 1apaad jse] jevobeig awn} O3

lusiwsaeiday uoaadsy] ajod vopnqusiIg
uonNarUsuUoY HO [BNULY

paai ANSL HO PNQeY Jegleq Q3
usweneiday ajod LoISsiUSURS |
0Z0Z-UOHONSUDD PEILHSAQ |ENUUY
UBPING veqn - Siepaad HO lediy
S48pa3g4 HO QNS AY19| 9jepasoy

NOILJINIS3A L23roud

ANNDANQD 1D RIMOL P14

fdd



%001

%001
%001
%66

%00t

%6

%86
%EL

k4,

%001
%92
%Zb

%ELE'SS
%ELE 55

%86

%004
%001

ONINIVINTY %

v6E'8YLS

(1ve)
000002
000002
9€2'8ve
666'66

201'a9r'es

152 9822
9G€’LEL

18¢'06$

666 6

0zz'Zr
596'SP
{e0s'2)

€0L'£5S8
£01'E55

£98'Z8.$
000's
666°669

JONVIVE ONINIVINIY

$09'L$
LbE

£68'LEES

6pZ'co
9’892

8L5'vZLS

644 201
Pe0 ¥
voL'ztL

{eoL'zsss)
£0L 2565)

SEL'TLS

Q30N3dX3 alA

000'05.%

000 coz
ooo'coe
ooo'ase
000 00l

000'008'c$

000 008’2
000°'000'L

000's12$

ono'ot
000°'0S1
000'05
000's

000'L$
000'1

000'56.$
000's
000'002

LINNOWY 1L39aN8
£Z-1dy JO sy

Aewwing uoponuisuon

SALLMILN 2118Nd 40 AYVYO8 ALID SYSNYY

uo|SS|ISURl] 2d8(g

Hnand dnyoeg mey - 12ans IHIN AN
aur] suesy poomAew o) 1sepn AIoIDIA O3
aul] sued) olepuinp o] 1sep A0jIA O

s12a{oig uOiSSHUSUEl | ISIN
SUOIIPPY O BUIT UDISSjWSUR) |

SIBULIGJSURI) D1IDa|T

slauugjsues} punoibiepun
SIBLIDJSURI| PEEYIRAD

uoyelsqng o083

Ajundeg voyeisgng
sjuawaaodul vojesqng
shejay uopeisqns
slayeslg uoe|sqng

esuadxz wiog oujae|g

sieday JupPa[g  sulolg

a|qesinquiey a)9e]g

uoIsuB)xg JIN2J|D 9N Amyd aiemejeg
Il spiep O3

NOILJINIS3A LI3rodd

ALNArQ) 40 B0 JH)

fdd



%S

%001

%001
%06

%00}
%001

%6¥

%Sk
%l
%001
%001
k14

%8¢
%59

%001

ONINIYWNIY %

1L0ep

£86'2193

666'665
vas'sl

666°6%
666'6

ZeL'1ies

090'292
£9t'zZ
000'02
ooo'oz
66Z'Zv

€9Z'8vLS
Z96'v6Z'L
{(6op'e)
Z09'tL
(BeL)

(eS1'vp0'L)
000'005

JONVIVE ONINIVNTY

626'IE

a10'z$

o'z

0$

L.T'88ES

6E6 ZEE
(£9e°'2)

L0L IS5

BEZ'LS6'LS

8E0'50Z
60V €
(z09'1)
6€L
PSL'PPZ'L

Q3AaNIdX3 QLA

ooo'se

000°'029%

000'009
ooo'oz

000°0LS
ooo'ol

000°'09$

000 009
000 02
0000z
000'0z
000'001

000'00L'Z$
000'000'2

000'002
000'00%

INNOWY 1390N9
£2-1dy O sY
Arewiwing vonjonaysuon
SAILINILN 21N9nNd 40 QyvO08 ALID SYSNYM

luawaoeidey - ljag JodaauoD 1803 DN

$19 ueld ueuLEeN

apeibdn waisAs josuo] v19
[BADWAY USILIEA (IO 8QNT R IO HINRIPAH pLD

suopesjuNWWOosBjat aspdiajug

ABojouyoa) suoHeIUNWIWLOIB|SY

sjoaloag Juswuiaaog papiun 2199843

1oAY sesuey Guopy pyngey eana O3
uonnquisig an oo paviun
UDHIUISUOD HO 109 payiun
giuswaanidw) (eubis oyjes)
sjusweaosdw| by eang

uojjnquis|g punosbrepun suoalg

UGRONNSUOD S |EnuUy
Juewese|day YINIMS HSI MPD
puoq - SiX3 Japas 9N zi seabuoimg seqeg
0Z0Z-UoHIANASUOD O enuuy
Siapsad O Jeystd
PINGaYy 9N UMOJUMO

NOLLJIYDS3A 103rodd

ALNAANGED 0 830 TH1

ndd



%61 18¢'00E'¥ZS LEL'GOE" 9% L$3'699°0ES 5)93ja.d [e)ded 311323 iy
%00L 666'6EES 0% 000'0%c$ uowienoy) juejd osepuiny
%004 666°6EE - 000'0vE 309 Jad siueweaoidwl) 8aAa7 OO
%Il 59¢'L05'y$ ZEG'0BL'1S 000'88Z'9% I 3un Juej ueLEEN
%58 £9£'186 9€9 001 000 889 |i0159Y 1285 ASHY/ebpamay ueg LN d3
%66 LSp'avL 6PS'L 000'0S1 uonesnfiyuoasy sdwing pioy 19 IN 43
%001 000'00¢ - 000'00S \uawaoedey sabey / sbeq 44rd LN 43
%46 vee'Lel 941'¢ 000'szt pliingay Jewsojsuei) dnpeig LN
%86 Shl'ibi coR'z 000051 UOISIBAUDY) |Rluay Jaz|ieeuag] LN
%OE 082'19¢ 022'8.€') 000'0¥1'2 sjuawoejday) SpesH pue sejZzoN |go) nug LN
- (cz2) vZe - SAA 08] A2udS HS JO uojlBloiny LN
%65 bb6'9ZE 950'e2Z 000'05S ishe |shRied HOS IN
%66 099's6¢ OvE'D 000'00¢ 5100 YIS LN
% b6 pOL'6LS 962'0¢ 000'055 apeibidn SO0 91 37d JOB IN
%86 086'9S1 ozo'e 000'081L uoisieauod Bay jop LN
%06 260'aze BOG'EEZ 00005z aoeiday 18|uad PeoIONW N
%66 060°'c5t 0L6'L 000°'sS 1 apesBdn 1suf JajeaH 9 wrug LN
%86 gLe'9lz 989’ 000'022 Juawededay saiges AMS LN
%66 Zv6'are L50°C 000'05¢ uawade|dsy HMA 5 ON LN
%901 vLT'ZELS (szz'es) 000'szL$ uoiuuo) jue|d ueutieap
%811 £0Z'68 (eoz'se) 000'05 apesBdn waisks uonaloid aiid ON

ONINIYIWNTY % JONY1VS ONINIVIWIY Q3aN34X3 LA LNNOWY L39an\ NOILJIYDS3A LI3r0ud

SALLITILN I1T9Nd 4O QYVO0d ALID SYSNYA

£2-1dv JO sy
Arewiwung uolonisuon

ALKANNROD 40 B 3M0d IH)

ndd~~



%88 FAS A4 €89 2¥ 000 59¢ wewdinb3 xJop seme

%001t 666 66 000 00L S0 18jEM
%00L 000 s 000's sOIpeY JOIEAA
%00L 000 8€ 000'8E S8|IGOWDINY JOIBA
%28 901'90¢'9% Z68'P9L'LS 000'L29'LS uofinquisiqg 1ajepy
abpug

*0ot 400 oog 000 008 8AY [RA1UBD 0} 02| 18 DY UIBW UOUI 21 QUISI] Jo1EM
abpug

%001 000 os¢€ 000 ose BAY SESURY| O} IS SSWEL WEW LU| Z1 qUISIq 19184
%001 000'05 000'05L a|ny Jaddon pue peay
%96 £98'€68 Z SeL 9ot 000'000'E alorg yea quisiq Jojems
%001 666 pe ooo'se uDI281aQ YEa JIJBA SNUBASY UOHN
%000 000 00t 000'00€ sjuswasaidw) veld JoIsew quisiq Jalep
%10 18¥°'0bt €156 S0l 000'aps wesBoud JuerpAH auiy quisig selem
- {s88} 988 - 0z0Z-138lo14 yea] qUIsI] JelepM
%65 08t SGE 029 vve 000‘009 SluawsAdw] anten quisIC JeIEM
%16 062’622 0L2'0z 000'0s2 5198104 QUISIT JBIBM INDION
- (zotL'2L5) £01'2L8 D00'00E Sjuswaacudw) walsis quisKg Jejep
Y%¥b .0 SEZ 9Z8'prL 000'052 SUONED0jaY WaISAS qUISIC] JBIRAA
%vZ L69'L8$ 109'622% 005'29¢$ Suiel J9)ep| ajqesingusiey
%ee 269'08 208'64¢2 00s'09¢ asuadx] wew juewdoPAa(] 18180
%001 666'0 - 000'L ajqelg-uawsnipy wep JOIEM

g d 18
ONINIVYIWIY % JONYIVE DNINIVNIY UJ30gN3dX3 AlA  INNOWY 139008 NOILdIMOS3Qq L03r0xd
£Z-1dy JO sy ALINNANO3 40 0308 )
Alewwng uoponiiysuon —.— mm
S3ALITLN 21N9Nd 40 QUYOY ALID SYSNYM o



%8

%001
%9
%68
%E6
%Ll

%66

%004
%66
%001

%(Z1)

%00t
%001

%686

%001
%L
%00}

%Z6

ONINIVNIY %

Lroves

666'vC
BEP'SY
2802'68
856'SY
695'vE

oye'z8$

000'0
are'er
ooo's

(roa'zs

(cog'glL)
000's
6666

¥81'vers
866'vLZ

S8L'plL
000561

91£'s9v$

JINVIVE ONINIVNIY

5Za'yss

z95'62
Z6L'0L
Zro'y

OEr'oL

£59$

£59

¥08'9¢2$
p08'92

pLa'ss

vig's

£89'Zp$

G30N3dX3 LA

000's62$
00062
00052
00000t
000'05
000'sy

000'88$
000'0E
000'05
ooo'e

000'vZ$
000'8
000'9
000°'04

000°'06¥3

000'542
000'02
000'S61

000'805%

1NNOWY 1394an9

£2-1dv JO sY
Arewiwing uononnsuon

S3IILALLA 21IN8Nd 40 Q¥VO0S8 ALID SYSNYM

sJal8 JAJBMA

uawesejday) Jojoy JOIEM J8AD 7 ZL
uswaIB|dey JO1a JOIRM . L-8/S
wewsdeidey J810W JO1BM .y-.Z2/1-|
Wwetuaoeday Ja)o Jajem 01-.0
Guipeay) 1oi8py pajeWOINY-|IWY

SPUNOJS Jajepm

SpuUnQI uonanpald Jejepm
SpunoJS) suojesad() 191EpAA
spunosg) Bueaubug pan

juewdinb3 pue sBujysjuing sayep

wewdinb3y ¢ sGunspung pold Jejess
Juswidinbzy 9 sbuiysiuing Jsadp) Jajepn
wawdinbg i sBuysiun 4 BuuasuiBug pmo

sjuswiaacidu) Kipoe Jeyepp

wawaaoidw) Ajpae pold Jajeps
juswaacidw Aoe sedQ Je1epp
juawaacsdw) Apoe4 Buuaawbug Aty

jusw |nb3 Jayep

NOILJI¥DS3A 123r0ud

ALINANMOD J0 B30 IM)

dd



%b6

%001
%00t
%00}
%001
%001
%9t

%08

%004

%6

%0L

%l
%08

%96

%001
%001
%001
%001
%001
%ts

ONINIYIWIY %

GBZ'9.0'C1$

000°005 L
000°0S¥
000000 €
666'6F2
006 2
G2Z'ES
p10'85
666 v
(6p2'9p)
PREBL L

YoL'vLYS

asl 12
Zil 18y
{Z6E vz}
{921'c)

86Z°155%

0Z8'60t
000°ZE
666've
000'0s
000'09
6i¥'pL

JONVYIVE ONINIVINIY

Z19'206%

Gl 29
986 95

6bL L2
Zsi'ars

968'002$

ovi e

lga gLt
269 05
91'e

00L'sz$
81

Les 52

G30N3d4X3 QLA

SALLALLN 21M8Nd 40 Q¥VOY ALID SYSNYM

006'e86'cL$

000 005°1
000 0S¥
000 000 €
000 052
008'2
000'94
000'S1
000 52
000'sZ
000'005'8

009'5.29%

00E'62
000 009
00E 92
000'07

000'225%

000'0LE
000'ZE
ooo'se
000'05
000°09
000 001

1NNOWY 1394ang

£Z-1dvy JO sy
Alewwing uoponiysuon

uojssiwsuest pue abeiolg sajep

sjusweAaidll |Bowoe|g uane)s dwing 1ejleied
sjusLaaosdw| |eou)za)g uoiels dung uepy
Buissol Jaary sesuey OM

1Blleled ‘g Y186 ulewy suell OM

5198j0J4 UOISSILISURL) JBIBAA JIND/SN
annsdi] BMEA UDISSIUSURL] JAJEM
juaWBACIdW| UOISS|WSURE | JBEAA
sjuawaacidw) abelog Jejepp

SjoAUeD) uUMie}S dsng JajeA

anejday jue) oW 2 supuaisy

S3D[AIOG IB]EA

wawasedsy esimes Jsjepy 18A0 § .8
Juewaoeday 8IS JOJEM |- b/E
juswade|day aoaes JBIBM .2 PIL L
uawasedey BIIABS I9IEM 9 €

s)o8loid wonanpoid Jajep

sjuslisAolduy JB1BAN MBY PO J8jEM
sjuawaapsdw) anwas ybiy posy J9lepn
sjuawsacidw jeoujas(a Alloe pold Jajeps
SjuswaADIdW| WISeg pald JOIEA,
sjuswasoidt WaNSAS jonuoD Alioe Jejean
spaefold IS dLMN

NOILdINDSAA 123rodd

LUINTEAROD 20 B INDA Il

fdd



%E8 6.¥'282°05% £L6'P6Z'01S  Lvv'L25'09% jejo pueis
%88 262'008'VT% 189'606'Z$ 000012928 sjaalold [ende) Jejem iy
%004 666'6Z$ 0s 000'0t$ ABojouyoa) sajepy
%001 000 S 000's ABojouyoa | uonaNPOIY JSIBAA
%001 000'G4 - 000'sL ABojouyoa | suonesadp Jajep
666'6 000'0L ABojouyaa) BuuaauBug pan

ONINIVINTY % AINVIVE ONINIVINIY a3aN3dX3 dLA  INNOWY 139an8 NOILdIHOS3d 103rodd

£2-1dy JO sy
Alewwng uononlysuon)

S3ALLITLN 2NMEnd 40 QYvO08 ALID SYSNYM

AL NTnDD 30 H1MB4 IHI

Ndd__



BPU - Financial Metrics
April 30 2023

300
250
200
1560
100
050

000
Electric Water Combined

DWith PILOT 272 220 282

2 50
200
150
100
050

Doo
lectnc Water b

DOWithout PILOT 200 172 210 +

Days Cash on Hand
110Da s
100
77 46 7979

&9 66 68 &6

58 O 60 sg

1y
pZ-unp
Iz-bny
IZP0
1Z00q
zz-qed
zz-Y
zz-unp
zz-bay
ZZ-Po
zz-o8g
£2-qe4
sz-dy

Note Red Line indicates stated BPU's Financial Guidelines 02 100-007 {2 02/2 05) and targeled metrics in the 2016 Cost of Service Study

31



it

OVvIO/0:AD
unsny "D 1o

60°t vi'e vL'C STOZ/PauIquo) £ZOTAANBM 0£0T/OMI091] - 98e18A0)
9TV'886'LY 109°82Z°8 8LE°899°b1 % Anied - 201A158 1qa(J [BNUUY WNWIXE]N
Z8°C 0C'C CL'C $TOT/PAUIqQUIOD  £ZOTHANBM 6Z0T/2103] - 981940
C8T'YTF'TS TrI'SpLL 9£0°088 v+ g 193] [B10], - 93TAIOG 1Q3(] [ENUUY LWNLIXRIAL
06L°150°8¥1 TIEL6L'ST 8LV ST T 3 SANUIAIY 19N
(0152L1°9€£T) (£18°18L°L2) (L69°06£°807) sasuadxg sauvuajuiely pue SuneradQ
00£+ZT'¥8E STI'6LS'ES SLI‘Sho‘oLE % SINUIAIY
£¢0cC 0t (Mdy £20¢ 0t (1HdV £20C 0¢ ndy
duipug syuop 7| Suipug stqpuop | Buipug syuoW 7|
pauiquo) FETYYY OL1193|5]

"sasuadxy aouBUAIUIRy puR uoyeIadQ SSO| ‘WIBISAS KNI AU} JO SANUIASY DY) SUBBLL , SINUDAIY TAN,,

“1auenb
Jepuajes yoans Yum Suipus pouad yuour aajams ay) 1o} wajsAg AN sy JO SINU3ATY JaN 213 aje[nojed o) pannbal SI s3I 21qng Jo pieog
S} ‘aIMUApU] ISNL, PAIRISSY PUE PIPUDILY PUODSS AU} U1 PAULJIP SE sainjuapu] jeiuawaiddng Aue pue 9z ‘g Jsquiada(] Jo se A2 ‘PIOT “I
aunf JO se pajep ‘aInjuapu] 1SN |, pajeIsay pue popuswly puodas syl Ut pauljap se ‘saamuapuj jeiusws|ddng sy jo syuawarinbar ap 01 Suipioaoy

€207 udy
Papug YIUOA 2y I, 10,
saniuq d1[qnd Jo preog
2] 10] SanuUaAIY 12N JO
uone[nofe)) Jo ajeslJiia)



EE

"53NUSA31 FuljeIado-uou SNOJURJISIW 1DYI0 PUE SIUIUNSIAUI

uo 152991 ‘[esodsip yse ‘[ejual UsWYIRNE 3]0d/IaMO0) ‘500 1D2UUOISIP/AOIUU0D ‘STUNOISIP PSII3JI0) SIPNJIUL IO PUE SWIOIUL 1S219U
U Ip yse Y jody )] ph IP psitajio) pojaut say L [4

awoou) Sunesado-uou Jay1o pue uonaalosd axyy ‘sanuotpne sjqnd ‘SunySy KemySiy :sapnpou sapes O (1)

1S2I0N

'$3anU2A2) A1euIpIoRNXa 2pn|aul Jou fjeys pue £31jod aoueinsi seudosdde ue Aq pasaaod waisks Anjng a1 Aq pauinouy ssoj

Aue 03 10adsas ynm pred spasacad apnjouy Jou jjeys uus) 4ons Inq ‘spadsod pUCH WOL PAALISP pUN, UOHANIISUED) A1) Ul satuow asoy 1daxa (] 0z ‘aunf pajep

1SN JO 21mu3pu 3Y)) Ujalay paysi|qelsa spun, ay) Jo AUB UL SAIUOW JO JUILIISIALI 3Y) WOY PIALIIP WO [[B Sapnpauy pue “WaiskS AWnry yans Jo sjanposd

pue 2214195 JO asn pue a1es sy1 woy pue wAsAg ANNry Sy 01 1adsa yum Ndd Y Aq pasoduy sadreys pue sares Fuipnpur ‘wasKg AMnn oy woy (1dg

3 £q paalaaal sanuaal {|e 53PNJIUL pue ‘3stmIaio Jo wRlSAS AN 3Y) OF SiudULIaNRq Jo siedas ‘siuswadiejua ‘SuojsuAIXe Woly Sunnsal setpaym Joasay

wed Jay10 10 1a8f01q Aue to waSAS ANjiN o S0 [onuoes pue uoneado ‘GuswaFeue ay) wWoy g AUl A PIALISP ANUDAZI PUE OUI [[B UBALW (SONUIADY,,

(1L Sv.) waunsnfpe vonmouosal {HY5) wauodwo)) ey A81aug 10) paLIagap anudAdY,

00€'YZTHBE STI'6LS'ES SLISP9"DEE $ Sanuaaay [0,
(€90°€) - (€90°c¢) sBululeq pung UonoNNSUOY) 1SSO7
- - - +dd/19n4 - aNUAY paLrd)a(]

- - - aouenss| jo 150 puog
095" vL6 11 ST TLS'T SEL10V'6 (7) +ayi0 pue awroou| Isa12)0
I176°L1T°8€ LTT'RES’S r1L°6L9°TE Saxe], JQ nalT u] Juawiked
S18'szT 81 £09°LLT I TIT'8P6'91 Sajeg Iesajoym
129°€L6 19L°809 098'v9€ (1) sajes o0
£0Sv£0°T1 1E¥'¥T9 TLOOIP 1T S5|00yag
B1L°5¥6°6S 0069529 813°889°¢S SI|Ls [eLnsnpu]
08s°9vL0EI TEOTLL T 8¥S' L6811 S3jeg§ |elalawwo)
STOOPITII OvE'8T6 YT 6LTTIT'LS $ Sajes [enuaplsay|

£T0C 0t [Hdy
Buipug syuo i
paulquo)

€202 0t 1114y
Buipug syuopn 7|
4278 M

$anusAdy AN oL
tz0T "ot dy
Aurpug syo 7|
2119313

SHANHAHTA
[ 1qIyxy




bE

‘i€ 2Y1 &q pazijended are ypiya ‘o pue saxe Juipnjout ‘swa Auadoad yans pue ‘waiskg Annn ay jo sansadosd Lue jo uomisodsip

1910 J0 uonENjEAZ] ‘UONEIISST|IN JUDWUCPUEYE “2|BS DY) ‘WOY SIAWANIAY 10 ‘01 suawascadil 10 SUDISUXND ‘SIUauLIANGG ‘SIUdwadE|das ‘suonippe [mides Joj Jofasat) opew saFIeya 10 ‘SIS0D

"Ndd 241 10 L1 Y1 Jo SSOUPIIQIPUL 13Y10 10 papueq Jo uoliezipowe Jo jedidupd jo Jusuded 3 Jof soseyd pue sadseyd 152101 ‘sajqiuE Jo uoNRZIMOWE ‘Swall asuadxa Fuunaoo Apuanbaggul

10 [EnsSnun £]|eUme 1o ARUIPIOEIXD JOJIYL S3AIISDI 10 SOTILYD 23UDISH|0SGO 1o UoiIeddap ‘SIXE) jo natf ul siudwled apnjour jou op sasuadxy soueuajutey puk uonmadg ‘sapdipund Sununosan

paidaoan £)je1ouad um dsuepiodae uy sasuadxy) ssuvunuey pue Sunesado 3q 0) PaIIPISU0D MIT YIIYM $IS0D Jay)o AUE pur “SapUnaiay dASNI| oY Jo asoy) Juipnjaul ‘Kieanpy Kue jo sosusdxa

pue s33) oty ‘sajdioutsd 3ununcade paydasoe Ajjerouad sapun wasds AN o o) sqeaoyje Apadoad Judixa 3y o1 ‘me] £q 10 Al o Jo dausulpIo 4q N4g ap Aq pied oq o) parnbas suenudiqo

J0 sasuadxa asns Aue ‘301A135 uoissiusue) pue somod paseyand Jo 1509 ay) ‘sisoa jon) ‘sadimyd [TuowusA0T sayie {(Joasayl narf ut swowAed Suipnjauy jou 1ng) SINE) ‘SIIIAIIS [uDIULRM pue

duynsuod [ruenippe jo 1500 Ay pue sasuadxd pue $33) LI0s1ApE [EIduRUY pue Sununoane ‘GusouFua qedo) Swniwaid asuemsu ‘sasuadya Wawaanl pue voisudd ‘vonezijendsor ‘e seafojduwa

‘sodea pue sonees ‘syuawoae)das pue sjemauas ‘siedar Qeupio o sisoa oy jo wowAed oyy sof Kressaasu Louow 1ie wpnpout ‘paninbos £ripawy uay jou s1 YAy Jo wowed o sway yons

0] PpISE 195 2q 01 paanbos £]qeuoseas AU jo stunowre ‘o) patiwly 1ot 1nq “Fupniou ‘wnsLg Hynn oy aeisdo pue ueiue 01 AIBssaaau spunj oy sueaw _Sasuadyg aausunuIey pue vomuad(y,,

0ICTLI9ET £18°194°L2 L69°06£°30C
(1v6°L12'8E) (LTZ'858°¢) (r1L'6L9°CE)
(958'z08'zY) {cvi'eoe'e) (1'ser've)
Lot'e6l°LIE SRL'ERY TH TTE'605'SLT
£20Z 0g MUy TZ0Z 0t may 20 0t 1hdy
duipug suoy 71 duypuz] syivoy | duipug syuoy Z|
pauiquio’) mem 211997

"SPUOES aNUIADY SUIPURISING UO ASUIUND 1SDIINUL SOPRJINT,

sasuadyg asusuopepy 3 Sunmadg
saxe], Jo nal uj juawfey ssa]
uoLEZIIOW Y puy uonmaaidag] 553
+Sasuadyg Gunrsadg

SHSNHIXH HONVNHLNIVIN ANV SNOLLVIddO

¢ Hqmxy



£00-00T-Z0 A|Dd 3U)[3pIng fenueuld 4@ 3y) U) P3YSIIGRIS3 SE SPUy 3A1352) 34 PUNy A[INj 01 PaPaau JUNDWE 3y) SIuasaIda) IdUEjeq Yses pajaulsaun ay)

{z95°65¢€'22} (6£6°20E'T) $ (€29'950'12) S
Z6b'sop"00T 819'p2Z8’(2 $ vLB'08S'ZL S
000005 000°05T 000'05€
9E9'8SY LT SYPETTY'T T69'Ssp092
BTO'TILTT 8Z0°ZTL'TT -
00£'555'9 OO0E'8P9 000'£06'S
£62'918 o £62'918
208's7L S 208's2L
000'005'T 00005t 000°05€E'T
€.2'95T's - €L2'95T'6
000’0629 0000629 S
TrE'16T 97 LEG'YPTL'S Sov'sLy'0T
000°00T'T 0D0'0Ze opo‘oge
000°000'T 000°007 000008
ST8'68E"L FOV'ITE'T S OT¥'EL0'9 5
0EG'SPO'BL 64912592 $ 152'b2S'1S s
{zre'ssZ’eLT) (989°950'5T} (929°861'85T)
96L'ELT'AULT 9pB'LBELT 056°S88'8ST
Wb 12052 615°06TPZ s LTE'9ER0S s
—uM.._mn_EQU uﬂﬂmg U_.:uw_m
EZ0Z 'Ot Ay £€0Z 'O 110y €¢0¢ '0E [Py
SINIWILSIANI ONY HSYD

S3ILITLLN 21NENd 40 Q4vO04g

SIUBLIS3AU| PUE YSED PIIIINSAIUN

SUOHMSDY e10)
puny awdoEasg Jwouoaz
Juawannbay aa13say Gunesadg Buujeway
Juawdolaaag WalsAs
£202 Jo} aaiasay uolanijsuo) Suodup
Y0OZ0Z PUn4 UOONIISLOD)
2910Z punj uoljoNIsUG)
pung AJuadiaw] pue 30 AW
pund uoneziqels aiey
puny uonaINpay 1529
PUNy 3314135 1924
dwo) SISIoM- FAIBSBY DUBINSUY J|as
Alpgen Jiqnd - 8As35aY IuULMSY| Jlag
nsodag sawoisn)

SJUSIAU| PUB YSED JO SUOIPILIISAY

£2/0E/b JO 5B SJUBUNSAAL pue YsE
31eQ D1 JEIA SJUWARY Y5E)

ajeq o1.ueyy sydiaoay yYsed

€T/10/T0J0 Sy  sjuaunsaau) pue ysej Juuudag






